
1  

HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD 
FULL BOARD REGULAR MEETING 

April 25, 2024 
6:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL, HEARING ROOM # 1 
ONE FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA  

OAKLAND, CA 94612 
 

AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
The public may observe or participate in this meeting in many ways.  
 
OBSERVE: 
• To observe, the public may view the televised video conference by viewing KTOP 
channel 10 on Xfinity (Comcast) or ATT Channel 99 and locating City of Oakland 
KTOP – Channel 10 
• To observe the meeting by video conference, please click on the link below: 
When: Apr 25, 2024 06:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86171162371 
Or One tap mobile: +16699009128,,86171162371# US (San Jose), 
+16694449171,,86171162371# US 
Or Telephone: Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current 
location): +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose), +1 669 444 9171 US, +1 253 215 8782 
US (Tacoma), +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston), +1 719 359 4580 US, +1 253 205 
0468 US, +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago), +1 360 209 5623 US, +1 386 347 5053 
US,  +1 507 473 4847 US, +1 564 217 2000 US, +1 646 558 8656 US (New York), 
+1 646 931 3860 US, +1 689 278 1000 US, +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington 
DC), +1 305 224 1968 US, +1 309 205 3325 US 
Webinar ID: 861 7116 2371 
International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcaDS9eu01 
 
 
The Zoom link is to view/listen to the meeting only, not for participation.   
  
 
PARTICIPATION/COMMENT: 
There is one way to submit public comments: 
• To participate/comment during the meeting, you must attend in-person. 
Comments on all agenda items will be taken during public comment at the 
beginning of the meeting. Comments for items not on the agenda will be taken 
during open forum towards the end of the meeting.  
 
If you have any questions, please email hearingsunit@oaklandca.gov 
 

000001

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86171162371
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcaDS9eu01
mailto:hearingsunit@oaklandca.gov


2 

HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD MEETING 
1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL
3. PUBLIC COMMENT

a. Comments on all agenda items will be taken at this time. Comments 
for items not on the agenda will be taken during open forum.

4. CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Board Minutes, 3/14/2024 (pp.3-6 )
b. Approval of Board Minutes, 3/28/2024 (pp.7-9)

5. APPEALS*
a. T23-0071, Thorton v. Benecia Lake, LLC (pp.10-39 )
b. T23-0176, Bamer v. Shahoian Tenants (pp.40-101 )

6. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
7. NEW BOARD BUSINESS
8. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS
9. OPEN FORUM
10.  ADJOURNMENT

*Staff appeal summaries will be available at the Rent Program website and the Clerk’s office at
least 72 hours prior to the meeting pursuant to O.M.C. 2.20.080.C and 2.20.090

As a reminder, alternates in attendance (other than those replacing an absent board 
member) will not be able to take any action, such as with regard to the consent calendar. 

Accessibility:  Contact us to request disability-related accommodations, American 
Sign Language (ASL), Spanish, Cantonese, Mandarin, or another language interpreter 
at least five (5) business days before the event. Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) staff 
can be contacted via email at RAP@oaklandca.gov or via phone at (510) 238-3721. 
California relay service at 711 can also be used for disability-related 
accommodations.  

Si desea solicitar adaptaciones relacionadas con discapacidades, o para pedir un 
intérprete de en Español, Cantones, Mandarín o de lenguaje de señas (ASL) por favor 
envié un correo electrónico a RAP@oaklandca.gov o llame al (510) 238-3721 o 711 
por lo menos cinco días hábiles antes de la reunión.   

需要殘障輔助設施, 手語, 西班牙語, 粵語或國語翻譯服務, 請在會議前五個工作天電

郵  RAP@oaklandca.gov 或致電 (510) 238-3721 或711 California relay service.  

000002

mailto:RAP@oaklandca.gov
mailto:RAP@oaklandca.gov
mailto:RAP@oaklandca.gov


 
1  

HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD 
FULL BOARD REGULAR MEETING 

March 14, 2024 
6:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL 
1 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, HEARING ROOM #1 

 OAKLAND, CA 94612 

MINUTES  

 1.  CALL TO ORDER 

The Board meeting was administered in-person by B. Lawrence-McGowan from 
the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP), Housing and Community Development 
Department. B. Lawrence-McGowan explained the procedure for conducting the 
meeting. The HRRRB meeting was called to order by Chair Ingram at 6:04 p.m. 
 

 2.  ROLL CALL 

MEMBER STATUS PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED 
D. WILLIAMS  Tenant   X 
J. DEBOER Tenant X   
Vacant Tenant Alt.    
M. GOOLSBY Tenant Alt.   X 
D. INGRAM Undesignated X            
C. OSHINUGA  Undesignated X            
M. ESCOBAR Undesignated  X   
Vacant Undesignated 

Alt. 
   

Vacant Undesignated 
Alt. 

   

 D. TAYLOR   Landlord            X 
 K. BRODFUEHRER    Landlord X   
 C. JACKSON Landlord Alt. X    
 Vacant Landlord Alt.        
*Member Jackson joined meeting at 6:20 pm  
Staff Present 

 Kent Qian    Deputy City Attorney 
 Marguerita Fa-Kaji   Senior  Hearing Officer (RAP) 
 Briana Lawrence-McGowan Administrative Analyst II (RAP) 
 Nyila Webb    Administrative Assistant II (RAP) 
  
 

000003



 
2  

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
a. One member of the public spoke during public comment. 

 

4. CONSENT ITEMS 

a. Approval of Board Minutes, 2/22/2024: Chair Ingram moved to approve 
the Board Minutes from 2/22/2024. Member J. deBoer seconded the 
motion. 

 
The Board voted as follows:  
 

Aye:  D. Ingram, C. Oshinuga, M. Escobar, J. deBoer, K. Brodfuehrer,  
Nay:   None 
Abstain:  None 
 
The minutes were approved. 
 

5. APPEALS* 
a. T23-0140, Didrickson v. Dang 

 
Appearances:       Carlos & Glenda Didrickson              Tenants 
          Ted Dang    Owner 
      

After parties’ arguments, questions to the parties and Board discussion, 
Vice Chair Oshinuga moved to reverse the hearing decision and to remand 
the case back to Hearing Officer to consider whether factually this is the 
same issue. If it is not the same issue or claim—then the previous cases are 
to not preclude this exact claim. The Hearing Officer is to determine if the 
rent increase is lawful, while reviewing and considering Civil Code section 
1942.4 & O.M.C 8.22.070.D.6. Member M. Escobar seconded the motion. 

 
The Board voted as follows:  
 

Aye:  D. Ingram, C. Oshinuga, M. Escobar, J. deBoer, K. Brodfuehrer 
           Nay:    None 

Abstain:  C. Jackson 
 
The motion was approved. 
 
 
 

 

000004



 
3  

6. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
a. Deputy City Attorney Kent Qian and Chair Ingram announced to the Board 

that reappointments were made by City Council at a meeting earlier in the 
day. 

 

7. NEW BOARD BUSINESS 
a. The Board discussed ideas and concerns that they would like to bring 

forth and discuss at future Board meetings.  
 

8. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS 

a. The Board discussed and decided whether they wanted to keep the 
scheduled meeting on 3/28 and have a training session only—or if they 
wanted to postpone the training session. The Board decided to keep the 
meeting and training session as scheduled. 

9.  OPEN FORUM 

a. One member of the public spoke during open forum. 

 

10.  ADJOURMENT 

a. The meeting was adjourned at 7:08 pm. 

000005



For the 3/14/2024 meeting of the City of Oakland’s Housing, Residential Rent And Relocation Board

Subject(s): Request for Recommendation and/or Studies and Investigations into the use of algorithmic rent-
fixing cartel activities by housing providers and their vendors; and the security, privacy and safety issues 
relating to the use of electronic smart locks and/or associated equipment including, but not limited to in-home 
or external hubs, cameras, entry mechanisms, access devices and other hardware

Dear Board members, City staff and other interested parties,

In October 2022, ProPublica published the following report regarding the RealPage rental price-fixing 
software platform used by many large providers of housing services nationwide (and also in Oakland:)

https://www.propublica.org/article/yieldstar-rent-increase-realpage-rent

Subsequent to this article, additional reporting has illuminated this alleged cartel against tenants.

Congressional hearings and an investigation by the US Department of Justice as well as the actions of tenants 
organizing in class action against RealPage and their users are pending in federal court for antitrust causes, 
and the District of Columbia and the state of Arizona have recently initiated litigation. (Oakland should too.)

Under the authority of the Board enshrined in OMC 8.22.040 (D) 4, I hereby request that the Board exercise 
it’s ability to act “when the Board otherwise acts to do so” and recommend that the Community and Economic 
Development Committee and/or the full City Council hold a hearing at the earliest possible convenience on 
the alarming use of algorithmic rental price-fixing software and its impacts on the City’s finances, the welfare 
of its workforce and residents, and good public policy, as the City should intervene before defendants settle.

Further, under the authority of OMC 8.22.185 (C) “the Board may request enforcement actions be taken by 
the City Administrator or the City Attorney” and that may also be deemed appropriate.

As an affected party (among many other hundreds, if not thousands) here in Oakland, I commit to make 
myself available to this Board and to all other elements of the City in any way that might be helpful.

On another matter related to the use of un-agreed technologies by providers of housing services, under the 
authority of 8.22.185 (D) I hereby request that the Board direct the City Administrator to also “undertake 
studies, survey, or investigations” in relation to the security, privacy and safety issues relating to the use of 
electronic smart locks and/or associated equipment including, but not limited to in-home or external hubs, 
sensors, cameras, entry mechanisms, access devices and other hardware, or conflicts of interest by deployers.

Please review the following materials on these invasive offenses violative of core tenets of the TPO:
https://www.eff.org/deeplinks/2023/04/smart-locks-endanger-tenants-privacy-and-should-be-regulated

Please also review the apparently deficient business practices of one of the nation’s largest providers:
https://www.bleeckerstreetresearch.com/research/smrt

Please also review the city of New York’s Tenant Data Privacy Law, on the subject of “smart access (keyless) 
systems” (which came about after a court injunction found that tenants must be given keys:)
https://www.nyc.gov/site/hpd/services-and-information/tenant-data-privacy-law.page

Thank you for your attention and for your service,

Sean Donahoe (D3 resident since 2013, and former member of the Cannabis Regulatory Committee)

000006

https://www.propublica.org/article/yieldstar-rent-increase-realpage-rent
https://www.nyc.gov/site/hpd/services-and-information/tenant-data-privacy-law.page
https://www.bleeckerstreetresearch.com/research/smrt
https://www.eff.org/deeplinks/2023/04/smart-locks-endanger-tenants-privacy-and-should-be-regulated


 
1  

HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD 
FULL BOARD REGULAR MEETING 

March 28, 2024 
6:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL 
1 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, HEARING ROOM #1 

 OAKLAND, CA 94612 

MINUTES  

 1.  CALL TO ORDER 

The Board meeting was administered in-person by B. Lawrence-McGowan from 
the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP), Housing and Community Development 
Department. B. Lawrence-McGowan explained the procedure for conducting the 
meeting. The HRRRB meeting was called to order by Chair Ingram at 6:05 p.m. 
 

 2.  ROLL CALL 

MEMBER STATUS PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED 
D. WILLIAMS  Tenant X   
J. DEBOER Tenant   X 
Vacant Tenant Alt.    
M. GOOLSBY Tenant Alt.   X 
D. INGRAM Undesignated            X 
C. OSHINUGA  Undesignated X            
M. ESCOBAR Undesignated  X   
Vacant Undesignated 

Alt. 
   

Vacant Undesignated 
Alt. 

   

 D. TAYLOR   Landlord            X 
 K. BRODFUEHRER    Landlord X   
 C. JACKSON Landlord Alt. X   
 Vacant Landlord Alt.        
*Member Jackson joined meeting at 6:10pm  
Staff Present 

 Oliver Luby    Deputy City Attorney 
 Marguerita Fa-Kaji   Senior  Hearing Officer (RAP) 
 Briana Lawrence-McGowan Administrative Analyst II (RAP) 
 Nyila Webb    Administrative Assistant II (RAP) 
  
 

000007



 
2  

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
a. One member of the public spoke during public comment. 

 

4. CONSENT ITEMS 

a. Approval of Board Minutes, 3/14/2024: Vice Chair Oshinugua moved to 
not approve the Board Minutes from 3/14/2024. Secretary staff was 
advised to attach the letter submitted by the member of the public to the 
3/14/2024 minutes and revisit Consent Item at 4/11/2024 meeting. 
Member Jackson seconded the motion. 

 
The Board voted as follows:  
 

Aye:  C. Oshinuga, M. Escobar, K. Brodfuehrer, C. Jackson, D. Williams  
Nay:   None 
Abstain:  None 
 
The minutes were not approved. 
 

 
5. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

a. Board Training Session--Role of the Board & Role of Board Members as Public 
Officials –Quasi-Judicial, Policy, & Rule Making Responsibilities (p. 6) 

 

6. NEW BOARD BUSINESS 
a. City Attorney reminded the board this section is for scheduling only.  

b. Member Jackson requested to discuss a new agenda item that he will 
submit to Board secretary to go over in upcoming meeting. 

c. Member Brodfuehrer requested to discuss a sub-committee for specific 
topics.  

 

7. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS 

a. None 

8.  OPEN FORUM 

a. One member of the public spoke during open forum regarding 

000008



 
3  

studies of smart access key systems, surveys of data privacy 
ordinances that may exist elsewhere in the country and investigations of 
rent pricing algorithmic software.  

 

9.  ADJOURMENT 

a. The meeting was adjourned at 7:01PM. 

000009



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT 

 

Case No.:      T23-0071   

Case Name:      Thorton v. Benecia Lake, LLC   

Property Address:     2809 8th Avenue  Oakland, CA 94610  

Parties:               Ronald Thorton (Tenant)  
      Jaime Rush (Tenant Representative)  
       Mike Joyce (Owner)    
 

TENANT APPEAL: 

Activity      Date 

Tenant Petition Filed           May 18, 2023  

Tenant Exhibit Filed            May 18, 2023     

Owner Response Filed          July 14, 2023  

Hearing Date            October 11, 2023 

Hearing Decision Mailed         February 22, 2024 

Tenant Appeal Filed          March 11, 2024    

 

000010



CITY OF OAKLAND 

CITY OF OAKLAN 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

TENANT PETITION 

MAY 18 2023 

Please fill out this form as completely as you can. Use this form to contest a _rent increase, seek a rent decrease, and/or 
contest an owner exemption from the Rent Adjustment Program. Failure to provide the required information may result in your 
petition being rejected or delayed. See the last pages of this petition packet ("Important Information Regarding Filing Your 
Petition'J or the RAP website for more information. CONTACT A HOUSING COUNSELOR TO REVIEW YOUR PETITION 
BEFORE SUBMffTING. To make an appointment email RAP@oaklandca.gov. 

: Rental Unitlnformation : -. 

Qeo9 f)t\\ l\. \Jc '.lt. 4 Oakland, CA ;14."10 
Street Number Street Name Unit Number Zip Code 

Move-in Date: ?/: / l993 Initial Rent at Move-In: $Sex), 00 Current Rent: $ BB {o I C)o 

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by a government agency (such as HUD or Section 8), other 
. than Oakland Rent Adjustment Program? (See page 5 "Jurisdiction" for more information) 

□ Yes 
J2t'No 
□ Notsure 

Are you current on rent? B'Yes 
□ No* 

(*Note: You must be current on your rent or lawfully withholding rent in order to file a petition. 
Checking "No" without providing an adequate explanation may result in your petition being 
dismissed.) 

If not current on rent, explain why:-----'-----------------------------

When (if ever) did the property owner first provide you with 
the City form, NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM ("RAP Notice")? 

□ I first received the RAP Notice on: 
□ I was never provided with the RAP_N_o_ti-ce _____ _ 

pl' I do not remember if! ever received thi:iR.l\P Notice __ 

Case number(s) of any relevant prior Rent Adjustment case(s): 

Tenant Information· (List each tenant petitioner in unit._ If you need more spa_ce, attach additional sheet.) 

'Ko Nl\:LD -:------r-:t'\±......-O"""f""~-N~'TO~N------
First Name Last Name 

Mailing Address (if different from above):-------------------=----------

Primary Telephone{§'°)aee, .... ~TS Other Telephone:-------

First Name Last Name 

Mailing Address (if different from above): ___________________________ _ 

Primary Telephone: ________ Other Telephone: ________ Email: ---------
Tenant Representative (Check one): No Repre~entative □ Attorney (J Non-Attorhey 

First Name Last Name Firm/Organization (if any) 

Mailing Address:-------------------~----------------

Phone Number: _____________ Email: ----------------

Page 1 of 4 
Tenant Petition 
Rev. 09/14/2022 000011



:·~roperty(;)wrlef Information. 

Property Manager (if applicable) tJ {~ 
First Name Last Name Name of Management Company 

Mailing Address:------------------------------------

Phone Number: ______________ Email:-:---------------------

.•. . .. 

' :·,. ,,,,. : . '·• .. ·•' .. '' ·• ... ' .. ••• .. ' ' .• .,:· '. 

i 'GROUNDS FOR Pl;TITION.: . '· ·,,,. ··: :. ,.. :·~ ·.- ,. . ,, ". ,· ... ,, ·, . · '. ', . 

Select the grounds for this petition from the list below. Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. To contest a 
rent increase, select item(s) from Category A. If you have experienced a decrease in housing services and/or have issues with 
the condition of your unit, or are being charged for utilities in violation of the law, select item(s) from Category B. For more 
information on each of the grounds, see Oakland Municipal Code (O.M.C.) Sections 8.22.070 and 8.22.090 (Rent Adjustment 
Ordinance) and the corresponding Regulations. A copy of the Ordinance and Regulations are available here: 
www.oaklandca.gov/resources/read-the-oakland-rent.:ad[ustment-{l,rogram-ordinance. 

□ (A 1) I received a rent increase above the allowable amount. 

··-
. -----····--· __ .. _ _, .. " ·-·-- --'---1:Jhlawful=-Rent··--- Cl 

A. 
lncrease(s) 
rcomplete section A 
onpaqe3) 

Decreased 

8. 
Housing 
Services 
(Com1J,1ete section B 
anQll!J.e 3) 

C. Other 

Tenant Petition 
Rev. 09/14/2022 

(A2) I received a rent increase that I believe is unlawful because I was not given 
proper notice, was not properly served, and/or was not provided with the required 
RAP Notice ("Notice to Tenants of the Residential Rent Adjustment Program"). 

□ (A3) I received a rent increase and do not believe I should be required to pay it 
because a government agency has cited my unit for serious health, safety, fire, or 
building code violations. (You must attach a copy of the citation to your petition.) 

~81) The property owner is providing me with fewer housing services than 1 

previously received and/or I am being charged for services originally paid for by the 
owner. (Check this box for petitions based on bad conditions/failure to repair.) 

□ (82) I am being unlawfully charged for utilities. 

□ (C1) My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase period for capital 
improvements or after an additional tenant for whom the owner was allowed an 
increase, vacated from the premises. 

□ (C2) I wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the 
exemption was based on fraud or mistake. 

□ (C3) The initial rent amount when I first moved in was unlawful because the property 
owner was not permitted to set the initial rent without limitation. O.M.C. § 8.22.080 (C). 

Page 2 of 4 

.. 

000012



A. Unlawful Rent lncrease(s) 

(Complete this section if any of the grounds for petition fall under category A, above) 

list all rent increases you wish to contest. Begin with the most recent increase and work backwards. If you never received 
the RAP Notice, you can contest all past increases. See the "Important Information" page at the end of this petition packet for 
more information on time limits for contesting rent increases. If you need additional space, attach a separate sheet or an 
additional copy of this form. 

• For petitions contesting a rent increase on the grounds that the unit has been cited by a government agency for 
serious health, safety, fire, or building code violations, you must attach a copy of the citation to your petition. 
Failure to attach a copy of the citation may result in your petition being dismissed. 

'_., , ... :. : ,, 

; ':< ' ' ,,•·,:. ': ' : : _·:,::, ' .,. ·-.i•,:,: _·.'._ ' ' ' 

'' ,.· .:· .. ,· '' ' ,' ' .•· · .. ' .. ·: 

Date received rent Date rent increase Amount of increase: Received RAP Notice with 
increase notice: went into effect: notice of rent increase? 
(Month/DayNear) (Month/Day/Year) FROM TO YES NO 

$ $ □ □ 
$ $ □ □ 

' $ $ □ □ 
$ $ □ □ 
$ $ □ □ 

,' ,._ ' ',' 
"" •,· .·, ' •. ' · ... ·.'· \,' .. ' '' ·,: ·.·., ... : '; '"' ·•: ', ,. ' ' ,, .• •. ' .• 

" 
' .,. :: .: ',' 

8. 
Decreased Housing Services 

(Complete this section if any of the grounds for petition fall under category B, above) 

List all the conditions that you believe entitle you to a rent decrease. If your petition is based on problems related to 
your unit, or because the owner has taken away service(s) or is charging for services originally provided by the owner, you 
must complete this section. If you need more space, attach a separate sheet or an additional copy ofthis form. 

·-- ---.---you·-are-sfrongl'[encouraged to submit documentary evidence (photographs, inspection reports, 
correspondence with your landlord, etc.) together with your petition. Evidence may be submitted up to seven 
calendar days prior to your hearing. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

• You may wish to have a City inspector come inspect your unit for possible code violations in advance of your 
hearing. Copies of any inspection report(s) may be submitted in support of your petition. To schedule an 
inspection, contact the City of Oakland Code Enforcement Unit at (510) 238-3381, or file a complaint on line at 
https://www.oaklandca.gov/services/file-a-complaint-with-code-enforcement. Note: if additional items are cited in 
an inspection report that were not included in your original petition (below), you must file an additional petition 
listing those items in order for RAP staff to consider them as a part of your claim. 

Description of problem or 
decreased housing service 
(list separately): 

Date problem or 
decreased service 
started: 
(Month/Day/Year) 

Date first notified 
owner or manager 
of problem: 
(Month/DayNear) 

Page 3 of 4 

Date problem or 
service was 
fixed, if ever: 
Month/Ca /Year 

What is the 
dollar value of 
your claimed 
loss? 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Tenant Petition 
Rev. 09/14/2022 

I 

000013



I/We declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I/we said in 
this Tenant Petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the Petition are true copies of the originals. 

em(~ 
' S(\c.o/~ 

Date 

Tenant 2 Signature Date 

•• •.··.··•·.·· .. ·coNSE.~.r•TO•·.·etE:CTRONIC. ~Ell\/lc'e••·'. 
• ' ···•· .·,·•····(flighlf~f:JCO(ntn~lidf!d);··.·./;,·••.:,,,,•.•· ·• 

Check the box below if you agree to have RAP staff and the OTHER PARTY/PARTIES send you documents related to 
your case electronically. If you agree to electronic service, the RAP may send certain documents only electronically 
and not by first class mail. 

~/We consent to receiving notices and documents in this matter from the RAP and from the OTHER 
PARTY/IES electronically at the email address(es) provided in this response. 

Mediation is an opt(onal process offered _by RAP to assist parties_ in settling _the issue~ related to their Rent Adjustment 
case a~ an alternative to the formal hearing process. A trame~ third party will wo~k wit~ t~e parti~s prior to the hearing 
to see 1f a mutual agreement can be reached. If a settlement 1s reached, the parties will sign a binding agreement and 
there will not be a formal hearing. If no settlement is reached, the case will go to a formal hearing with a Rent 
Adjustment Hearing Officer, who will then issue a hearing decision. 

·- _MediationwilLonly ,bs.scheduied if-both. parties agree to mediate: Sign below if you agree to rnediation in your·c;~e~ -

I agree to have the case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program staff mediator. ---~ ... ---

If English is not your primary language, you have the right to an interpreter in your primary language/dialect at the Rent 
Adjustment hearing and mediation session. You can request an interpreter by completing this section. 

□ I request an interpreter fluent in the following 
language at my Rent Adjustment proceeding: 

□ Spanish (Espanol) 

□ Cantonese (J:JU~~) 
□ Mandarin (~iffl.ii) 

□ Other: __________ _ 

-END OF PETITION-

Tenant Petition 
Rev. 09/14/2022 

Page 4 of 4 

I 
I 

I 

000014



CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 

For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR PETITION (PLUS ANY ATTACHMENTS) 
ON THE PROPERTY OWNER PRIOR TO FILING YOUR PETITION WITH RAP. You must include a 
copy of the RAP form "NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNER OF TENANT PETITION" (the preceding 
page of this petition packet) and a completed PROOF OF SERVICE form together with your 
Petition. 

1) Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner of service and the person(s) served. 

2) Note: Email is not a form of allowable service on a pa,ty of a petition or response pursuant to the Ordinance. 
3) Provide a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the person(s) being served together with the 

documents being served. 
4) File a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form with RAP together with your Petition. Your Petition 

will not be considered complete until this form has been filed indicating that service has occurred. 

- , IL \ 
On the following date: b_1~-cJ.l_ I served a copy of (check all that apply): 

i;i' TENANT PETITION plus \ attached pages (number of pages attached to Petition not 
t • th ,::, ,,. • .,.. I. l\.lr\Tlrt:= Tl"'\ nnr'\M,...,...,.~,, ')f.,,1/,·\.u::-,.i ,.,.,.... ---·, 11. ~ :="" --- ... =- ION coun mg e • e.1.1on , orm, , • ..,~ "._,.__ , u •~:,.... ·-•--:-r:::.r. : ; ·..,. •• , .;.;.;.n v;- ; t::.IVANI fJt:l/Ti -- ; or --

---- - ------· ---- PROOFOFSERVICEr· -

... NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNER OF TENANT PETITION 

D Other: ------------------
by the foll~ means (check one): 

Ill 

Ill 

Ill 

Proof of Service 
Rev. 5/21/2021 

~~nited States Mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressed 
to the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope 
with the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid. 

0 Personal Service. I personally delivered the document(s) ~o the person(s) at the address(es) 
listed below or I left the document(s) at the address(es) with some person not younger than 
18 years of age. 

Page 1 of 2 

I 

I 

I 

I 
[ 

000015



PERSON{S) SERVED: 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

1 declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and 
correct. 

PRINTED NAME ~~----siiA~~ 

Proof of Service 
Rev. 5/21/2021 

D/l,TE SiGNED 

Page 2 of 2 

I 
I 

000016



From: Mike Joyce benecialake@gmail.com 
Subject: Re: Laundry facilities 

Date: Apr 11, 2023 at 10:16:40 AM 
To: ron thornton ronyx58@yahoo.com 

Regarding the Laundry Room 

• ------·-•-----.,..._....._ __ _ 

The reason as you know perfectly well is because of your continuous 
calls to the Oakland Building Department demanding they provide 
"Notice of Violation"on my Building , One of the many alleged violations 
was new un permitted laundry room. 
As you may know that illegal laundry room has existed for over twenty 
years ago, possibly before you moved in. 

There's your answer, the City forced me to remove the Laundry Room 
because of your complaints 
Mike 

On Apr 11, 2023, at 7:58 AM, ron thornton <ronY.x58@Y.ahoo.com> 
wrote: 

Hello, 

The laundry area was removed approx 3/7 . I'm wondering if or when it 
will be re-installed . 

Thanks, 

Ron Thornton 

-------i 

I 
I 

000017



CITY OF OAKLAND 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

Fo 

JUL 1 4 2023 

OAKLAND RENT 
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

CASE NUMBER T22> -00 ~7 1 

PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE 
TO TENANT PETITION 

Pltll• nu out thls form as completely as you can. Use this form to respond to the Tenant Petition you received. By 
completing this response form and submitting It In the required time far fifing, you wlll be able to participate in the hearing. Fallure to 
provide the required Information may result In your response being rejected or delayed. See "Important Information Regarding Filing 
Your Response" on the last page of this packet for more Information, Including filing Instructions and how to contact the Rent 
Aq/ustment Program ("RAP") with questions. Additional Information Is also ava//able on the RAP website. CONTACT A HOUSING 
COUNSEi.OR TO REVIEW YOUR RESPONSE BEFORE SUBMITTING. To make an appointment email RAP@oaklsndca.gov. 
Rent4l• t,n1u' • nnatlon . 

~o~ 
Street Number Street Name 

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? 

Type of unlt(s) 
(check one): 

□ Single family home 
□ Condominium 
□ Apartment, room, or live-work 

Tenanttnforinatlon· 

□ Yes 
□ No 

Oakland, CA q ft/; [tf) 
Zip Code 

If yes, 11st all addresses:, _________ _ 

Number of units on property: --"-T~---,,..-

Date acquired property: -"""'""-1---"~---"-K.---

Name of Tenant Petitloner(a): ---'---~:..:..i::;-;;;,L;..,-"-a;..,..::;.. __ ..,...-r--,-,,.+,,rrh.H----------

Date tenant(s) moved Into rental unit: j/ A) j<WO ..-?frlltlal rent amount: $ J ___ _ ls/are tenant(s) ~Yes 
current 011 rent? •□ No 

Propttlty Owner lnforfttatlon 

First Name Last Name 

Campany/LLC/LP (ff app//cab/o): ~C;z.!Gi::-1~ ~ ~ J-L,C:. 
Malllngaddress: .30'f'/ Jlf)f<~ J: Ottt<uttv.b l C/f- 'f'(60& 
Primary Telephone:b50 f.c,j 2.J(~herTelephone: ______ Email~S:.l'fk-l'tSZ (2 

Phone Number: ___________ Email: ________________ _ 

Property Owner Response to Tenant Petition 
Rev. 09/14/2022 

Page 1 of 4 

000018



Gl!NJ!RAL FIL.INC REQUIRfiMEMTS 

To file a Response to a Tenant Petition, the properly owner must be currant on the following requirements and submit 
supporting documentation of compliance. Property Owner Responses that are submitted without proof of compliance with the 
below requirements will be considered Incomplete and may limit your participation in the hearing. 

,,,.. ReqUl181118nt Oocum•ntation 

J:lo~l'\t Oakland busll'less tlcenss Attach proof of payment of your most recent Oakland busln&1s llcenH. 

~ Payment of Rent Adjustment Program Attach proof of payment of the current year's RAP Fee for the subject properly. service fee ("RAP Fee") 

~ Service of the required City fonn Attach a signed and dated copy of the flrAl RAP Notice provided to the 
entitled 'NOTICE TO TENANTS OF petitioning tenent(s) or check the appropriate box below. 
THE RESIDENTIAL RENT □ I first provided tenant(s) with the RAP Notice on (date): 
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM" ("RAP □ I have never provided a RAP Notice. Notice") on all tenants 

□ I do not know If a RAP Notice was ever provided . 

. 

PROPIRTY OWNER CL.AtM OF ·l:,XEMPTleN 

If you believe that the subject property Is exempt from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance (pursuant to O.M.C. § 8.22.030), check 
each box below that is the claimed basis of exemption. Attach supporting documentation together with your response form. If 
you do not claim any exemption, proceed to the "Response to Tenant Petition• section on the fol/owing page. 

□ The unit ls a single-family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental Housing Act (Civil Code 
1964.60, et seq.). ff c/1/mlng this exemption, you mu•t answer the fol/owing questions. Attach a separate sheet 
If neceuary. 

1. Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)? 
2. Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice of rent Increase (Clvll Code Section 827)? 
3. Was the prior tenant evicted for cause? 
4. At the time the prior tenant vacated were there any outstanding violations of bullding housing, fire or safety codes In 

the unit or building? 
5. Is the unit separately alienable, meaning it can be sold separately from any other unit on the parcel? 
6. Did the petltlonlng tenant have roommates when he/she moved in? 
7. If the unit Is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) From whom? 2) Did you purchase the entire building? 

1 ,@! , 11e rent for the unit is controlled, regulated, or subsidized by a governmental unit, agency, or authority other than the City 
of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance. (Attach documentation.) 

□ The unit was neWly constructed ancl tasued a Cortificato of Occupancy on or aftor January 1, 1083. (Attooh oopy of 
Cottfflcato of OGGU/JtlnGY.) 

□ The unit is located in a motel, hotel, or rooming/boarding house, which the tenant petitioner haa occupied for leBS than 30 
days. 

□ The unit is In a building that was previously Issued a certificate of exemption from RAP based on substantial rehabilitation. 
(Attach copy of Cerllficate of Exemption.) 

□ The unit 18 an accommodation in a hospltaI·, convent, monastery, extended care facility, convalescent home, non-profit 
home for the aged, or dormltOry owned and operated by an educational Institution. (Attach documentation.) 

Property Owner Response to Tenant Petition 
Rev. 09/14/2022 

Page 2 of4 

000019



' 
. , 

· :_aeep:C,li$1&· 10· llWANf''.P&1t!flON;•i . • 
, . 

Y!• ii!! !ib1rtle) ~!l!m 12 C!IIUHUI 12 Ill SICQYDlll ltlllll ID itll IIDIDS ~ll!Ugo. Enter your position on each claim in the 
appropriate section(s) below. You may attach any documents, photographs, or other tangible evidence that support your 
positfon together with your response form. If you need more space, attach additional copies of this page or state your response 
in a separate sheet attached to thfs form. 

A. Unlawful' Rent tncr••••<•·) 
Complete this section if any of the grounds for the Tenant Petition fall under Category A on the Tenant Petition. 

Ll1t all rent lncreasea given within the past five yeara, ,tarting with the moat recent Increase. 

~- :· , .,. .. ,_,,.nt ·. Amount of Inert•••: 
aw~;riouo;:or ,tno,-•·•nt-. 

, Qld,you e1-oil.t.' ~-· 
,fiAP,-~~.- -~ -

:'W,f!I.O,ri\'9{ fJ1iNJH 
(dP)(J~nklng, or 

• 1,.,....: .· ·.fnta· .«ect ne1t1•,qtr.n• other): 
' fnl'tlH..-i, 

Cmm/dd/W) (mm/dd/yy) FROM TO YES NO . 
$ $ C C f -1 
$ $ □ □ "- I I 1/ 
$ $ CJ □ IV /If--$ $ □ □ M /1, . 
$ $ □ □ V 

If the Tenant Petition la baaed on either of the foltowlng grounda, atate your response in the space below or In a 
eeparata sheet attached to this form. 

T•nir,t htftlortGtou.nda . Ownir-Rite~nH -

(A2) Tenant did not receive proper notice, was riQt ~/,) lf1t)T H ff pr;;-p.1J(,e-- UJ Mt'L/7 INT 
properly servecl, and/or waa not provided with /\60\JT vJAs;-fe /JJt2-i ~lL , the required RAP fonn with rent increaae(s). 

(A3} A govemment agency has cited the unit for '7'e~f/N'l't!A~,l rt1e-· lll1.JAJJ.lfJ u ~ M 
serious health, safety, _fire, or building code $~~ouL-1:> GJl-~VJJJ~/r11-l.-✓-J:ilep 1tJJ. 
violations. 

B. 
o·ecreas·ed Housing Services 

Complete this section If any of the grounds for the Tenant Petttlon faff under Categ_ory Bon the Tenant Petition . 

.' '. i'1i,ant·~t1tion·oroun• OWtil_. rt-.~li" 
(B1) The owner Is providing tenant(&) with fewer ·-r'ct11tr"-lrs f-tl~~ 1 Pl!:...VE:::'lL '-JS~ 

housing servlcaa and/or ohi:arglno for 1U1rvlc.an -rr-JE 1- A-v p{,) ~ ~ L ( --r: '-{, originally paid for by the owner. 
I I 

(B2) Tenant{&) is/are being unlawfully charged for ~lvf\N 75 f!.i?/J, I.S~-OU> ~ 
utllltlaa. 16G?~ ~vi:5,--5,t.J> £<; . 

C. 
Other 

Complete this section if any of the grounds for the Tenant Petition fall under Category c on the Tenant Petftlon. 
, . 

T,n,nt '-llllon Clrouw,i:ie OWMr R"pcinM 
(Ct) Rant was not reduced after a prior rent increase ~/t/AN'1 ~€&Je;,re-J;> TH/f:-~ 

period for capital Improvements. --rfle LAtJfJP~'1 f,1L,lLt-r-l/ BE /£Ho 
LJo f::.::.p_ It v D 

.. 
IA. Is '[/11"/<t (C2) Owner exemption based on fraud or mistake. or 

(C3) Tenant's initial rent amount was unlawful "letv JtfJr' IAli~:f q~u-~ K-.. c;..r ·f"rl'-f.J-_!. 1 

because owner was not permitted to set Initial FdL t.AtJiLJ ~k ~ rentwithouHimitatlon (O.M.C. § 8.22.080 (C)). , r hi M Pl.o J L :-b -It$ -el-t::._ . 
Page 3 of 4 

Property Owner Response to Tenant Petition 
Rev. 09/14n022 000020



OWNER-VJRIFICATiON 
(Re(IU/red) . 

I/We declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I/we said in 
this resP. n is true and th t all of the documents attached to the response are true copies of the originals. 

Property Owner 2 Signature 

. OONSl!NT TO Sl.ECTRONIC SERVICE 
(Highly R~comm1nded) 

i:k /2.p1.3 
oatet / 

Date 

Check the box below If you agree to have RAP staff and the OTHER PARTY/IE$ send you documents related to your 
case electronically. If you agree to electronic service, the RAP may send certain documents only electronically and not 
by first class mail. 

[J I/We consent to receiving notices and documents In this matter from the RAP and from the OTHER 
PARTY/IES electronlcally at the amall addrass(es) provided In this response. 

MEDIA:TION PROGRAM 

Mediation Is an optional process offered by RAP to assist parties in settling the issues related to their Rent Adjustment 
case as an altemative to the formal hearing process. A trained third party will work with the parties prior to the hearing 
to see If a mutual agreement can be reached. If a settlement is reached, the parties wlll sign a binding agreement and 
there wlll not be a formal hearing. If no settlement ls reached, the case will go to a formal hearing with a Rent 
Adjustment Hearing Officer, who will then issue a hearing decision. 

Mediation will only be scheduled if both ·parties agree to mediate. Sign below if you agree to mediation In your case. 

dlated by a Rent Adjustment Program staff mediator. 

lNTERPAl!TATION SERVICES 

If English is not your primary language, you have the right to an interpreter in your primary languege/dlalect at the Rent 
Adjustment hearing and mediation session. You can request an interpreter by completing this section. 

□ I requ11t an Interpreter fluent In the following 
language at my Rent Adjultment proceeding: 

[J Spanish (Espaflol} 
CJ Cantonese (JJUU'!) 
□ Mandarin (-1-iliif) 
CJ Other: _________ _ 

-END OF RESPONSE-

Property Owner Response to TenWlt Petition 
Rev. 09/14/2022 

Page 4 of 4 

000021



Benicia Lake LLC, 
3049 Florida Street, 
Oakland, 

Mike Joyce, Manager 
Phone 650 642 1154 
7/7/2023 

To Oakland City Attorney and Neighbourhood Law Corps Attorneys 
Cara Reichards 

July 11 2023 

Dear sir or Madam, 
My name is Mike Joyce. I am the sole owner of Benecia Lake LLC, which owns and manages 
2809 8TH Ave, Oakland. I own small apartment buildings in Oakland which I manage with my 
partner Onelia. 
I purchased the 2809 8TH Ave property in February 2016. The building was fully occupied upon 
acquisition 
Ron Thornton lived in #4 and still lives in that same apartment. We increased his rent once, 

only to be denied by the Rent Board. His rent is lower now than when we acquired the building 
in 2016. He has never been asked to move out. However, he has been asked to be respectful 
to other tenants on many occasions. 
Thornton has harassed myself, Onelia, my workers and most of my tenants ever since. 

1. He has accused me of calling him "a faggot" at some point. This is not true. However, 
Onelia and I were leaving Thornton's apartment about two years ago after completing 
some maintenance work, I had a minor disagreement with Thornton, when out of the 
blues he muttered "You want to call me a faggot, dont you?" He has repeated that 
same particular phrase to me several times since. I can only assume he does this to 
provoke me into directing that phrase towards him. 

2. Thornton has harassed my tenants in #2, #6, #9 and #10 into moving out. 
The current tenants in #9 are moving out this weekend, they moved in in March, they 
are the second tenant to be forced out from #9 this calendar year and are the eighth 
tenant to be harassed into leaving the building during my management. Apartment #9 
is directly above #4. The previous tenant in #9 was harassed for two years. He banged 
on her walls and ceiling and sometimes went to her door and banged and screamed at 
her through the closed door and periodically called the police. She eventually moved 
out in February 2023,this is a well documented harassment case. The new tenants that 
moved into #9 got the same treatment, starting the first day they moved in 
In 2018 Thornton banged on a new tenant's door #10 four times in one afternoon 
because her child was crying. She eventually moved out after two weeks of harassment. 

000022



3. He constantly calls the police to ticket anyone encroaching into the driveway. Our curb 
cut is 32 feet long. City Standard is 7 feet. Once while doing maintenance work in the 
building, Thornton called the police and had them write me a parking ticket for blocking 
my own driveway. 

4. He has called the Building Department several times in the last two years, sometimes 
every day reporting illegal work (maintenance) to fabricate building violations. During 
one of those complaints the Building inspector asked to remove the Washer/Dryer which 
was provided for tenants' use before my time. Now Thornton is requesting a rent 
reduction because of his own action. 

5. He had a "meltdown" in front of Benson Wong, one of the building inspectors he had 
summoned to our building last year. Benson had to comfort him and ask him to go back 
into his apartment. 

6. On another occasion Onelia was taking a video of Thornton having another one of his 
tantrums. He told her "Stupid, go do the cleaning or go back to your country, you're like 
all the other stupid Latinos who are in the way here" 

7. He has approached my potential tenants and told them our building is full of criminals 
and drug dealers. This is not sharing information. He knows this is not true. 

8. When he requests maintenance, he copies his free attorney. This is abuse of resources 
that are of more importance to the public. 

9. Recently he has requested that I give him a "positive referral" for new housing. This is 
not going to happen, I'm not going to lie for him. I offered him a $20,000 buyout two 
years ago when he was embroiled in a battle with the previous tenants in #9 and #2 
I want to be clear that the offer expired a long time ago. 

Let's be serious about who is harassing who here. Nowadays, I make it a priority to have 
someone accompany me to the building because of his false accusations. 
For the record, I never had a problem with any of my tenants here other than Thornton. 

Thornton has made some serious accusations over the years. I have never called him a faggot. 
I have never argued with him or asked him to move out even though I wouldn't be heartbroken 
if he left. There are several other instances that have occurred but we try to ignore his nasty 
behavior. I do believe he has serious mental issues. 

The previous owners sold the building primarily because Thornton was using similar tactics 
against them to disrupt management. 
I am a very busy man and have no time or interest in participating in any of Thornton's 
squabbles. 

Michael Joyce 

-~--~-----~t.9::=--=--_r f ,, f 2--02.::s _ 

000023



CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 

JUL 1 4 2023 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

OAKLAND RENT 
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR RESPONSE (PLUS ANY 
ATTACHMENTS) ON THE TENANT(S) PRIOR TO PILING YOUR RESPONSE WITH RAP. 

1) Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to Indicate the date and manner of service and the person(s) served. 

2) Note: Email Is not a form of allowable service on a party of a petition or response pursuant to the Ordinance. 
3) Provide a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the person(s) being served together with the 

documents being served. 
4) File a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form with RAP together with your Response. Your 

Response will not be considered complete until this form has been filed indicating that service has occurred. 

On the following date: ...1:-J.JJ._/lt;-;.J served a copy of (check all that apply): 

□ PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE TO TENANT PETITION plus / attached pages 
(number of pages attached to Response not cour.,t/ng the ResponsV,o;m or PROOF OF 
SERVICE) 

□ Other: -----------------
by the,~ollo ing means (check one): 

. United St~tes Mall. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressed to the 
p rson(s) hsted below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope with the 
United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid. 

□ _Personal Service. I personally delivered the document(s) to the person(s) at the address(es) 
llsted below or I left the document(s) at the address(es) with some person not younger than 18 
years of age. 

PERSON(S) SERVED: 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

'roof of Service 
lev. 5/21/2021 

Page 1 of 2 

000024



· [AFFIX THIS PAGE TO FRONT OF PETITION WHEN SERVING PROPERTY OWNER] 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 Oakland, CA 
94612-0243 • 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNER OF TENANT 
PETITION 

ATTENTION: IMMEDIATE ACTION REQUIRED 

If you are receiving this NOTICE together with a completed TENANT PETITION form, it means 
that a tenant has filed a case against you with the Oakland Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP") 
(commonly referred to as the "Rent Board"}. 

► YOU MUST FILE A RESPONSE WITHIN 35 CALENDAR DA VS AFTER THE PETITION 
WAS MAILED TO YOU (30 DA VS IF DELIVERED IN-PERSON). 

► TO RESPOND: 

1) Complete a PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE form found on the RAP website. 
(https://www.oaklandca.gov/servlces/respond-to-a-tenant-petition-for-the-rent-adjustment
program) 

2) Serve a copy of your PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE form on the tenant (or the 
tenant's representative listed on the petition) by mail or personal delivery. 

3) Complete a PROOF OF SERVICE form (which is attached to the Response form and also 
available as on the website) and provide a copy to the tenant (or tenant's representative) 
together with your PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE form. 

4) Submit your PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE form and completed PROOF OF 
SERVICE* form to RAP through RAP's online portal, via email, or by mail. 

*Note: The Response will not be considered complete until a PROOF OF SERVICE is 
filed indicating that the tenant has been served with a copy. 

DOCUMENT REVIEW: The tenant is required to serve on you all documents the tenant filed in 
this case in addition to the petition. Additionally, all documents are available for review at RAP. 

FOR ASSISTANCE: Contact a RAP Housing Counselor at (510) 238-3721 or by email at 
RAP@oaklandca.gov. Additional information is also available on the RAP website and on the 
PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE form. 

[AFFIX THIS PAGE TO FRONT OF PETITION WHEN SERVING PROPERTY OWNER] 000025



000026



CITY OF OAKLAND 

DALZIEL BUILDING • 250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA; SUITE 5313 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 

ORDER REASSIGNING HEARING OFFICER 
AND 

SETTING REMOTE HEARING 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
CA Relay Service 711 

CASE NUMBER: 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 

T23-0071 Thornton v. Benecia Lake, LLC 

2809 8th Avenue, Oakland, CA 

Background: This case was formerly set for a Remote Settlement Conference and 
Hearing before Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer Brian Brophy on August 7, 
2023, at 10:00 a.m. 

The case was subsequently reassigned to the undersigned Hearing Officer. 

The Remote Settlement Conference and Hearing will now take place as follows: 

Date: October 11, 2023 
Time: 10:00 am 
Place: Via Zoom 

The orders set forth in the Notice of Remote Settlement Conference and Hearing 
previousy served remain in effect. 

Dated: September 5, 2023 MAIMOONA SAHi AHMAD 
Hearing Officer 
Rent Adjustment Program 

000027



PROOF OF SERVICE 
Case Number: T23-0071 

Case Name: Thornton v. Benecia Lake, LLC 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612. 

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of 
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, Oakland, California, addressed to: 

• Documents Included 
Order Reassigning Hearing Officer & Setting Remote Hearing 

Owner 
Mike Joyce, Benecia Lake, LLC 
3049 Florida Street 
Oakland, CA 94602 

Tenant 
Ronald Thornton 
2809 8th Avenue Unit4 
Oakland, CA 94610 

Tenant Representative 
• Kaitlyn Willison, AIDS Legal Referral Panel 

1663 Mission Street Suite 500 
San Francisco, CA 94103 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's practice of collection and processing 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 
business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the law~ of the State of California that the above is true 
and correct. Executed on September 06, 2023 in Oakland, California. 

~ ..... •15rei Q)\AL4 .. 
Teresa Brown-Morris 
Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

000028



CITY OF OAK.LAND 

DALZIEL BUILDING • 250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 

HEARING DECISION 

CASE NUMBER: T23-0071 Thornton v. Benecia Lake LLC 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 2809 8th Avenue, Unit 4, Oakland, CA 

DATE OF HEARING: 

DATE OF DECISION: 

APPEARANCES: 

October 11, 2023 

February 20, 2024 

Seth Tuthall - Tenant Representative 
Jamie Rush - Tenant Representative 
Ronald Thornton - Tenant 
Mike Joyce - Owner 

SUMMARY OF DECISION 

The tenant's petition is granted. 

CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510)238-6181 
CA Relay Service 711 

The tenant filed a petition on May 18, 2023, alleging decreased housing services 
due to loss of laundry facilities. 

The owner filed an untimely response but failed to submit proof of business 
license, proof of payment of RAP fee, or proof of compliance with rent registration 
requirements. The owner appeared for the hearing, but his participation was limited to 
cross examination. 

THE ISSUES 

1. Have the tenant's housing services been decreased and, if so, by what 
percentage of the total housing services that are provided by the owner? 

000029



EVIDENCE 

Rent History 

The tenant testified that he moved into his unit in 1993 at an initial monthly rent of 
$500.00. His current monthly rent is $886.00. He stated on his petition and testified at 
the hearing that he does not recall if he ever :received Notice of the Residential Rent 
Adjustment Program (RAP Notice). 

Decreased Housing Services 

Removal of Laundry Room 

The tenant testified that there were coin-operated laundry facilities on the 
property since the inception of his tenancy. The use of the laundry machines was 
provided at no extra charge to the tenants. He testified that the laundry facilities were 
removed on March 7, 2023. He emailed the owner on April 11, 2023, asking if or when 
the laundry facilities would be re-installed. 1 The owner informed him that he had been 
instructed to remove the laundry room by the City of Oakland Building Department 
because it was unpermitted. The tenant testified that he now to go to the laundromat, 
which is very inconvenient. 

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

Decreased Housing Services 

Under the Oakland Rent Ordinance, a decrease in housing services is considered 
to be an increase in rent and may be corrected by a rent adjustment.2 However, in order 
to justify a decrease in rent, a decrease in housing services must be the loss of a 
service that seriously affects the habitability of a unit or one that is required to be 
provided in a contract between the parties. The tenant has the burden of proving 
decreased housing services by a preponderance of the evidence. The tenant also has 
the burden of proving notice to the owner about a complaint and the owner must be 
afforded a reasonable opportunity to respond to the complaint. 

Laundry Room 

The loss of the laundry room constitutes a loss of a service that was originally 
provided by the owner. The tenant is entitled to restitution for decreased housing 
services as of March 7, 2023, the date the laundry room was removed. 

1 The email was admitted into evidence as Exhibit 1. 
2 O.M.C. Section 8.22.070 (F) 

2 

000030



r-

-No Remedy available 

Pursuant to the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, the Hearing Officer may order a rent 
adjustment as restitution for any overcharges or undercharges due, subject to 
guidelines set out in the regulations. 3 

• On December 20, 2023, the tenant notified the Rent Adjustment Program that he 
had vacated the subject unit. Any restitution due to decreased housing services would 
be applied against future rent payments. Since the tenant no longer resides at the 
subject unit, there is no remedy available. While the tenant may seek remedy in a civil 
court, there is no remedy available to the tenant under the Rent Adjustment Ordinance. 

ORDER 

1. Tenant petition T23-0071 is granted. 

2. The claim of decreased housing services is granted. However, the Rent 
Adjustment Program cannot fashion a remedy as the tenant has vacated the 
subject unit. 

Right to Appeal: This decisi'on is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment 
Program. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed appeal 
using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be received 
within twenty (20) days after service of the decision. The date of service is shown on the 
attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the last day to file, 
the appeal may be filed on the next business day. 

Dated: February 20, 2024 

3 O.M.C. §8.22.110 E 

~tVUZ,, L!6nad 
Maimoona Sahi Ahmad 
Hearing Officer 
Rent Adjustment Program 

3 

000031



PROOF OF SERVICE 
Case Number T23-0071 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612. 

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of 
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to: 

Documents Included 
Hearing Decision 

Owner 
Mike Joyce 
Benecia Lake, LLC 
3049 Florida Street 
Oakland, CA 94602 

Tenant 
Ronald Thornton 
2809 8th A venue, Unit# 4 
Oakland, CA 94610 

Tenant Representative 
Kaitlyn Willison, AIDS Legal Referral Panel 
1663 Mission Street, Suite 500 
San Francisco, CA 94103 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's practice of collection and processing 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 
business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is 
true and correct. Executed on February 22, 2024 in Oakland, CA. 

~ 
~ 
Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

000032



03/11/2024 MON 13: 12 FAX 

ll)00l/007 

Fax: SI O .. d38~ (:,I~ I 
To: R-A~ p, -Aff E, AL __ 

·From: YA\ mt • R'.ctS-if :'obo·- ~N~tJJ f.HDr<NfcNA '.• · 

Fax Mem·o. 
Re:Co.~J,~e. m-«r+I RECEIVED 
Pages: q. 
Date: 3/t I /0,{)Ji . MAR 1 I 2024 

--------~---------------------e.AKt:1iMJ"RENT 
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

CONFIOENTW.J'l'Y NOTICE: This message is intended only for ths use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, lltld may contain 
lnfonnatio11 that is attorney. privileged, confidential, and exerrtpt from disclosure under applicable law. If th! reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient, or the employee or agent respon6ible for deliveru,g the message to the inte11ded ~e!pient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received tlJjs communication in Bl'l"Or, please nonfy us immediately 
bv telephone a.nd retum the ori,tinal mes~ate to us at the addresa below via US Postal Sarvi.ce at our ex-oense. Thank you. 

AIDS Legal Referral Panel 
1663 Mission St, Ste 500 
San Francisco. CA 94103 

Voice: (415) 701-1200 
Fax: (415) 701-1400 

000033



03/11/2024 MON 13: 12 FAX ~002 / 007 

CITY OF OAKLAND For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

.. , .. ,,.,:,- ·,RENT::ADJUS'FM.ENT'PROGRAM :-

CITY OF OAKLAND 

2so Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 53 I 3 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.~ov/RAP 

MAR 11 2024 

OAKLAND RENT 

APPEAL 

Appellant's Name 
~nant 

~OllQ\d 1ho-rV'l t-an 
□ Owner 

Property Address (Include Unit Number) 

J~09 ~'Tri AY£NU.E , UN\1 t{ DA.\<'..,LANP, CA 

C~pell~t's Mailing tdd~~(,or receipt of notices) Case Number 
, Q q,re5(.,,VL ~ , 1:23-0011 c/ o JI~\ N\E' fZV5 \--t 

Date of Decision appealed ,~<o3 ~ 1ss 10N 6-r: surrs 500 
, .:SAN,):RA.Nq ~ CQ, :CA. 9'1} 0.3,.,· .... _. ·••. •• . ~- . .., .. . ~. ,_~/ ao../ ao,aY ..... ... ............. , 

Name (Jf Representative (if any) Representative;s Malling Address·"fFoi ., ••• •• •• 

rtl;~ ~ \S5i Ovl jt Suite 500 Ju...\r{)e ~u.S~ 
$AtJ ((U-.l\}cJ5CO, CA 9~103 

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must 
beIow 11i~1ubes a1reci1ord;-mnd-wnat-srld'crnnhi1h.:mu..ru-1,rcmrelcpra1 frltlth,:--·-.... " ~ ... _,.. ........ , u .. + ... 14 

1) There are math/clerlcal errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly 
explain the mathlclerlcal errors.) 

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required); 

a) ~ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rant Board Regulations, or prior 
decisions of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, 
Regulation or prior Board decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.) 

b) D The decision Is Inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your 
explanation, you must identity the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is 
inconsistent.) 

. .-... 

.... :·(·,i·, , •• . :·0 : ...... , •••• ·-~.:~::.:~1•• ·-,_;, .' ."-~-,' · -.-.,,<;,_., ·;·•:. ·,. •• ··:. ' •• .• , - :_.,-. ·' .. ·.',• ,;. •'-, :·: ,:, _ _..;f.,_..-: _:'. .. ;•::..~·-.\r.::::i:·t::_f:</.:~-·Y]kJ}.~\'":\.:.•1~~-T~:·.~?;.'.:~~,•-;:'::.:.~~~-~-:,,:·· ... 

c) D The decision raises a new pollcy Issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your 
explanation, you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the Issue should be 
decided in your favor.) 

d) □ The decision vlolates federal, state, or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a 
detailed statement as to what law is violated.) 

e) r'The decision Is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must 
explain why the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found In the case record.) 

Revised February 29, 2024 

000034



0 3 / 11 / 2 0 2 4 MON 1 3: 1 3 FAX ~003 / 007 

f) □ I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner's 
claim. (In your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your 
claims and what evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required In every 
case. Staff may Issue a decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not 
in dispute.) 

aL □ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on the Owner's Investment. (You may appeal on 
'this,grouifd dnl'i wfien'yourbhderlyitig petition was based on. a· fair, ·fetum ·claim:' . YOO· must:speciflcally~,,,,'.c<,'.•fi,',:<,t~.i:;'.<'iiil\,::Y<

state why you have been denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporling your claim.) 

h) ~ Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.) 

Supporting documents (in addition to this form) must not exceed 25 pages, and must be received by 
the Rent Adjustment Program, along with a proof of service on the opposing party, within 15 days of 
the filing of this document. Only the first 25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the 

.. B9ard, subj~ct to 4gulati~ns 8.22.010(A)(4). Please number attached page_s consecuUvely, Number of 
pages attached: . • • • •• • • • · • 

• You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing partie$, or your appeal may ~e dlsrisse~{ 
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on t'\<t(c_ }' , 20 ~ , 
I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial 
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first-class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, 
addressed to each opposing party as follows: 

N.ium MlKe Jo'/Ce.) bfNtC\ A. LA~£) LLt 
address :1.049 .f~R-IDA 51-.- .-. 

'" 

• ·tii~. ~Silit tiR . . . . . . -. :•, ,. ,, ·•;.,:·_. 
'' 

,._ 
" ' .:,.:.•. T. _. • • ,-• .._ . • ~. ~:--/-' ::~.f." '.,, :_:~:, ;i-;' '.1.J <;· •)~!;':')} : 

0AKLAND I CA 91 (oO ;l_ 
-

twDi 

Addc111 

~lw. §litll ~jg 

S GNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE 

Revised February 29, 2024 

000035



03/11 / 2024 MON 13: 13 FAX 

ATIACHMENT TO APPEAL, CASE NO. T23-0071 

Appellant/Tenant-Petitioner; Ronald Thornton 

Property Address: 2809 8th Avenue, Unit 4, o ·aldand, CA 

Date of Petition: May 18, 2023 

Date of Hearing: October 11, 2023 
Date of Decision: February 20, 2023 

Tenant-Petitioner/Appellant appeals the Hearing Decision in Case No. T23-00711 

~004 / 007 

\i.· ,,.•(,; .; only a~.tQ:tn~sectic:m pert~ining,- tq.tp.e J:"~D,1.edy_. . lij tlle.P~<;j~iqn, .,d,a~~4. .~/~Q/~Q}?fh:tbr; :. ;,ii:d<iJ!~s,f,:;.!:;,;;;;,,,.(;,,<,o:,:;. -

Hearing Officer includes a section on page 3 which is captioned 4'No Remedy Available," • • • ~, 

Hearing Office Ahmad finds that "[s]ince the tenant no longer resides at the subject 
unit, there is no remedy available ... under the Rent Adjustment Ordinance." This 
finding is inconsistent with Oakland Municipal Code Ch. 8.22 et seq., Rent Board 
Regulations, and prior decisions of the Board; is not supported by substantial evidence 
from the case record; is unfair and arbitrary; and constitutes an abuse of discretion, 

1. Procedural and Factual Background 
. . ' 

Tenant-Petitioner Ronald Thornton filed the underlying Petition on May 18, 2023, 
alleging decreased housing services due to loss of laundry facilities. The matter was 
initially scheduled for hearing on August 7, 2023, but was postponed by the Rent 
Adjustment Program and reset for October 11, 2023, The Landlord-Respondent, Mike 
Joyce, filed an untimely response and failed to produce several required documents, as 
detailed in the Hearing Decision , Due to Landlord-Respondent's failure to comply with 
procedural and evidentiary requirements, Hearing Officer Ahmad correctly limited Mr. 
Joyce's hearing participation to cross-examination only. At the conclusion of the 
October 11, 2023 hearing, the case record was closed. 

2 . . Argument 

a. The finding of"no remedy" is unfair and arbitrary, and the Hearing Officer 
abused her discretion in finding that there is no remedy available to Tenant
Petitioner Thornton, 

Applying the evidence from the case record at the close of the hearing, Hearing 
Officer Ahmad found that Tenant-Petitioner Thornton had been subjected to a decrease 
in housing services going back to March 7, 2023. There was W! evidence in the case 
record disputing Mr. Thornton's claims that: 1. laundry was a housing service provided 
in the original agreement between tenant and landlord, 2. the laundry has a significant 
impact on the use and habitability of the subject premises, 3. the laundry service was 
removed as of March 71 2023 and was not restored as of the hearing date, and 4. 
Landlord Mike Joyce had notice on that same date that the laundry was removed. These 
undisputed facts should, and did, lead to a decision granting the Tenant's claim of 
decreased housing services. 

1 -Attachment to Appeal (123-0071) 

000036



03/11/2024 MON 13: 14 FAX ~005/007 

... 
... •• \ •• • ff .. ;_,•:.-- • \ ••• 

• ' 

However, instead of taking the appropriate next step of calculating the restitution 
owed to the Tenant-Petitioner for the months during which the housing service was 
removed, the Hearing Officer looked at information that was not in the record and based 
her decision concerning the remedy on that alone. Specifically, several months after the 
hearing took place, when it s.eemed clear that his full housing services would never be 
restored, Tenant-Petitioner Thornton saw no choice but to seek alternate housirig. Wh.eri 
he eventually moved out of the subject unit, more than two months had passed since the 
hearing. There had not yet been a decision rendered, and efforts by Mr. Thornton and 
his representatives to obtain an update from the RAP were not successful. In compliance 
with his obligations, Tenant-Petitioner Thornton promptly advised the RAP of his new 
mailing address on December 20, 2023. According to the hearing decision in this case, 
the Hearing Officer found on the sole basis of this new information that there is no 
remedy available. 

There are numerous problems with the Hearing Office's finding about the lack of a 
remedy. Most obvious is the simple fact that evidence and information extrinsic to the 
c~se record S,ho.µld.nev~r be consi<ier~d in the decisiop.~making process. Unde1'. OMC . . . . .·· 
8.22.1io,' ''[1:]he decision ofthe 'examiner shall be basedentirel)'.one'vid~nc'e :' ;,,,.W!<'.',,.,,:~>° <,':•s•;. ,,,.;,•, •• 

placed into the record." (emphasis added to highlight non-discretionary language). 
Just as neither party would be allowed to present new or further evidence after the 
record was closed following the hearing, neither may the Hearing Officer do so. (See 
To5-0245 Hobbs v. Bernstein, in which the Board affirmed a hearing decision for 
decreased services in spite of the Landlord's attempt to present additional evidence, 
finding that the only evidence it could conside1· is within the Hearing record). The 
Hearing Officer's decision in the present case is premised on infol'mation that not only is 
absent from the record, but also did not even occur until well after the reco1·d closed. In 
finding that there is no remedy here, the Hearing Officer rendered a decision which has 
no basis in the case record, and which therefore constitutes an abuse of discretion. 

b. The Decision is inconsistent with OMC 8.22. 

As set forth above, the consideration of evidence and information outside of the case 
record contradicts with OMC 8.22.110. Furthermore, the inexcusable delays in every 
step of this petition process are in direct opposition to OMC 8 .22.110. Under these 
provisions, the decision in this case should have been rendered and finalized well before 
December 20, 2023, the date when Tenant-Petitioner Thornton notified the RAP of his 

,, •. ·('..-.· ··new mailing,address. The petition was filed on ·May 18, 2023.- Under the .,Ordinaqc~,.,the, ·:- _,,_, ••eco-r• ·'°"~:.c.,;;,-;: _2.,;_.•.' .. 

Officer "shall have the goal of hearing the matter within sixty (60) days of the original 
petition's filing date." In this case, 60 days would have been July 17, 2023; but the 
hearing was set for August 7, 2023, a couple of weeks past the 60-day timeline. 
However, the hearing was later postponed by decision of the RAP (not per the request or 
fault of either party), and reset more than 2 months later on October 11, 2023. Rather 
than hearing the matter within 60 days after the filing date, it was not heard until nearly 
5 months after the petition was filed. 

2 -Attachment to Appeal (T23-0D71) 

000037



03/11/2024 MON 13! 14 FAX ~006/007 

The Ordinance further sets forth that the Officer should render a final decision 
"within sixty ( 60) days after the conclusion of the hearing or the close of the record, 
whichever is later.'' In the present matter, the record closed atthe conclusion of the 

: , • .• ,, ' >''• .• • , •. -: , .,,;headng on Q~tol>er· u th, . The•601h day follpwing that dat~ would .Qav~,bee:0, ,:PE:1c,em,p~r,J9,::<1~ u.,,i;,x:::h+c.:'.';eJ9i', 

2023, at which time the Tenant-Petitioner was still residing at the subject premises. 

·,•-.· . .-

Even with the excessive delay in hearing the matter, the decision should have been 
rendered within the time that the Tenant-Petitioner continued to reside in the subject 
unit. Instead, the decision was rendered on February 20, 2024- a period of more than 
four months after the hearing and close of the record. and more than gigbt 
months after the petition was filed. 

The expediency goals set forth in the OMC have a clear and deliberate purpose, 
namely the protection of the pa1ties bringing petitions to the RAP, The underlying , 
' 1Findings and PurposejJ set forth in the OMC recognize "that a shortage of decent, safe, 
affordable and sanitary residential rental housing continues to exist in Oakland." OMC 
8.22.010, Among the primary purposes are ''encouraging rehabilitation of rental units" 
and "reducing the financial incentives to rental property owners" to create vacancies in 
Vppr,~ttma 1 LU'lit8:,t;'1Wfi\Ji~ .'1 \ 'l-.:i'PM ~m1t9tt~ of./ h ~™~'tt'l!'~tL wJitir1,;\:,.i"1n.,rlitpcJ L ,.,., LVL., 

services that have been removed or decreased, anticipating that the substandard 
conditions will drive the tenant to vacate the unit, thus eliminating the chance for 
restitution, Landlords who want to push out long-term, rent-controlled tenants could 
simply make the unit uninhabitable by eliminating necessary housing services, knowing 
that the RAP petition process takes long enough that the tenant is likely to vacate before 

.. a.:(lnalde_ c, i,si_o_., n.. ·.· .. ·,, .. . '""'•. , . . , _ . ,, . _ 
' ,: ·~·•1~1/".• ... . ,\ • ~' .,r~ ;'' ' 

The Ordinance cannot possibly fulfill its stated purposes when the RAP's 
mishandling of timelines can directly deprive a tenant of his due remedy. The decision 
in this case acknowledges that the tenant's loss of services and overpayment of rent are 
indisputable. Thus, had the decision been rendered promptly as directed in the 
Ordinance, it would have necessarily included an order granting restitution to the tenant 
for the unabated loss of services. Instead, the landlord - who admits in the record that 
he caused the removal of the housing service and did not intend to restore it - walks 
away with a vacant unit that can be re-rented at market rate (after a 30-year rent
controlled tenancy), and freedom from any financial restitution to the tenant. The 
tenant meanwhile has had to incur the strenuous financial, physical, and emotional 
burden of moving out of his rent-controlled home of 30 years. without any restitution 
for the many months of lost services. 

3. Conclusion 

Tenant-Petitioner/ Appellant recognizes that this Appeal is not the appropriate venue 
to ask for an amendment to the Ordinance that would preclude the type of paradoxical 
outcome that is at issue here. It is, however, within the purview of this Board to examine 
whether a Hearing Officer's application of the case record to the relevant sections of the 

• Ordinance is reasonable and supportable. Here, the case record is absolutely 'cleat that ' ·: , '; "' ·•<:· • • ,:, •• ;,; •• • , 

Tenant Ron Thornton was deprived of a basic housing service for several months, 

3 - Attachment to Appeal (T23-0071) 

000038



03/11 / 2024 MON 13: 15 FAX 

without a corresponding reduction in his rent. Nothing in the record negates these facts 
or findings, nor does the record contain evidence that would negate a remedy in the 
form of restitution. The decisjon should have been based on this case record alone, and 
not on information provided months later by the Tenant, who was acting in good faith 
and never imagined that it would be used to his detriment. Had this matter proceeded 
with anything even close to the expediency that the Ordinance prescribes, the decision 
would have been rendered before December 20th, 2023, and certainly well before the 
actual decision date - February 20, 2024. 

~007 /007 

:,, ,:.~ TheTenant-'Petitione1·/ Appellant respectfully asksth(l Board to oven:-urn the,p9rti9.n . -:< 1 ,_,i<S:,,, ·.":, ,.',,.:'..J,<··,i'--

0-f the Hearing Decision concerning the remedy. This is an instance in which principles 
of fairness and justice, and the letter of the law lead to the same conclusion: the portion 
o-f the Order finding "no remedy" must be overturned, and the Landlord-Respondent 
must be ordered to make restitution to Mr. Thornton for his overpayment of rent. 

4 - Attachment to Appeal (T23-0071) 

000039



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT 

 

Case No.:      T23-0176   

Case Name:      Bamer v. Shahoian   

Property Address:     2000 East 30th Street Oakland, CA 94606   

Parties:               Vanessa Barner (Tenant) 
       Jon & Joan Shahoian (Owner) 
      Mark Hester (Manager/Owner)      
 

TENANT APPEAL: 

Activity      Date 

Tenant Petition filed             December 1, 2023  

Tenant Exhibits Submitted            December 1, 2023 

Notice of Incomplete Tenant Petition            January 2, 2024 

Tenant Petition/POS Resubmitted   January 31, 2024  

Dismissal of Incomplete Tenant Petition   February 7, 2024 

Tenant Appeal filed    February 16, & 20, 2024   

 

000040



CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENTADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
2$0 Fta~k H. Ogaw~Plaz~, $uite.$3J3 
Oak.land, CA 94612~0243 
w10) 23s-1n1 _ . , b 
CA Relay Service 711 T 9-i S • ll I 7 

SttA I As 

TENANT PETITION 

FoRECEIV!CP· 
DEC -12023 

ktl::l\ll ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
OAKLAND 

Please fill out this. form as completely as you can. Use this form to contest a r"nt increase, seek a 11;nt decrease, tAndlor 
contest an owner t;1XeinptioT1 from the Rent Adjustment Program . . l=l:lil1,.1re to provld~ the ("{fqu,red information may resultin your 
petition being rejected or delayed. See. the la$tpages of this petition packet ("Important Information, Reg[!rding Filing Your 
Pc,tition'? or thfl RAP website for more informat19n. CONTACT A HOUSING COUNSELOR TO REVIEW YOUR PETITION 
BEFORE SUBMITTING. To make an appointment email 

Rental Unit Information 

2000 East 3oth Stre.et 8 Oakland, CA 94606 
Street Number Street Name Unit Number Zip Code 

M0Vl;}•in Date:_ 09/07/2019 Initial Renfat Move-In:$ 1,550.00 Curre.nt Reht: $1,596.50 

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by a government agency (such as HUD or Section 8), other □ Yes 
□ NoXX than Oakland Rent Adjustment Program? (Seepage 5 "Jurisdiction" for moreinformatlon) 
□ Not sure 

• Are yb1.1 current .on rent? □ Yes ("Note: You must be current Of/ your rent qr lawfully withholding rent in order to fiie a petition. 
Checking "No''1 without providing an adequate explanation may res11lt in your Mtitipn /?.eing Yes □ No* dismissfid,1 • •• • 

If not cummt on rent, expla111 why:• 

Wtl!!!n (if ever) i:lii:I the property owner first provide youwith 0 I first re.calved the RAF' Notice on: 
the City form; NOTICE TO TENANTS OFTHE. RESIDENTIAL 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROc;;RAM ("RAP NoUce")'? 

□ I was never provided with the RAP Notice 
□ I do not remember if 1 • ever re.ceived the RAP Notice 

Case 11umber(.s) of any relevantpriQCRent A<:ljustmentcase(s): 

Tenant Information (Ust each tenant petitioner in unit. If you need more space, attach additional sheet.) 

Vanessa Barner 
First Name Last Name 

Mailing Address (ifdifferent from abc'iVe): 

Primary Telephone: (510) 355-2bb9 Other Telephone: 

First Name Last Name 

Mailing Address (if different from above): 

Primary Telephone: Other Telephone: . 

Ten~mt Represent~tive (Check 9ne): XX □ No Representative □ Attorney 

First Name 

Mailing Address: 

Phone Number: 

Tenant Petition 
Rev; 08/25/2023 

Last Name 

Em.ail: 

Page 1 of 4 

Email: somevanEissa@hotmail.com_ 

Email: 

□ Non-Attorney I'm seeking Legal Counsel 

Firm/Organization (if any) 

000041



Property O*ner 1.nfotmation 

f'ropetty Owner 
Jon&Joan 8hahoian 

First.Name Last Name 
Comp1.:1ny/LLC/LP (if applicable): The L{)pham Company/JR & Assc,oiates 

Mailing A(ldre$s: 484.4 Telegraph Ave, Oakland, CA 94609 

Phone Number: (510) 594-1600 

gmait: ion(Q'Jlaphamcompany.com 
Properly Manager (if applica/jl~) 
Mark • • Hester East 30th $treet Oakland; CA & The 

Lae_ham Come,any_JJR & :Associates 
First Name LastName Name of Mi:u:,agement Company 

Mailing Address: 4844 Telegraph Ave, Oaklanq, CA 946.09 

Phone Numbet: (510) 563-9715 !::mail; NIA 

GROUNDS FOR PETITION 
Select the. grounds for this petition from the list below. Check all that apply. You must check at/east one box. To c<mtest El 
rent increase, select item(s) from Category A. I( you have experiencecl a <.leoreaseln housing se,vices andlor have issues with 
the conditiofl of your unit, or are being ch~rged for utilities in violation of the law, select item(s) from Catego,y B. For more 
fnfCJrrnation on each of the groun<:Js, see· Oakhmri Municipal Code (O.M. O.J Sections /J.2?.070 and 8.22.090 (Rent Adjustment 
Ordinance) and the corresp()nding Regulation:,. A copy of the Ordinance andReg1,1/at/or,s are available here: 

Uni.awful Rent 
lncrease(s) 
(Complete seqtiort A 

A. 
on page 31 

I· 

Dec:r,ased 
Housing 

B. Servtc::es 

T¢»a!l~ Petition 
R~v ,6Si2S/20Z3 

□ {A1) I received.a rent increase above the allowable amount. 

□ (A2) I rec.eived a. rent increase that I believe Is unlawful because I was not given 
proper notice, was not properly served, and/or was. not provided with the required 
RAP Notice ("Notk:e to Tenants of the Residential Rent Adjustment Program"). 

□ (A3) I received a rent increase and do not believe I should be required to pay It 
because ~ government a9en.ey h~s cited my .Unit for serious hes.Ith, safety, fir~. or 
bUlldlng codev101attQl'j.$. (You rnu$t attac~ a copy of the citation to yQ1.1r p,,1t1on.) 

0 (A4) Before servinS me .rent incre1:1s~ tiotice, the property own~rfalle~ to sobs~antially 
comply with t~e Mnuat reglstrationand reporting ~~llgations,as,requlred under 
O~klaiid Municipal Oocle, Section 8 .. 2215·10. 

XX (Bt) The prqpetty owner is providing. n,e with· fewer hou$ing services than I 
previously rer;eived ~Jld/orl arn 1:>ejn9 charged for &ervice.s !ldginally paid f9r by the 
owner .. (Check tlJls box fot p.et/tlot1s bai$ed·qn bad ce>ndldonslfaj/11re tQ repait.) 

,. 
P~ge2 0f4 

000042



A. 

(Complete section B 
oopage3/ 

Other 

□ (B2) I am being unlawfully charge(:! for utilities. 

□ {C1) MY rent was not reducEld c:!fter a prior rent increase period for capital 
• improvements or after an additional ten~nt for whom the owner was allowed an 

increase, va0c3ted frc,m the. premises. 

□ (02) I witli to contest an exemption from ttie Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the 
exemption was based on fraud or mis.taKe. 

D (C3) The initlal rent amc;>unt when I fin;t m9ved in was unlawful bec1:1use the property 
owner was not permitted to set the initial rent without lilrtitation. O.M.C. § 8;22.080 (C). 

Unlawful Rent lncrease(s) 
(Complete this section if any of the gfQt,mcis for petition fall under category A, above) 

List all re~t Increases you wish to con~st. E3egin With the most recent increase and work bacKWards. If you never received 
the RAP Notice, you can contest all past increases'. See the "Important Information• page at the end of this petition P!ilt:ket for 
more infqnnatlon on. time limits for contesting rent hwreases. If you need additional space, attach a Eleparate sheet or an 
additional copy of this fonn; 

• For peti,ions contesting a rent incr~ase on the grounds that the unit has been cited by a government a9E1ncy for 
se.rious health, safety, fire, or building code violations, you must attach a copy of the citation to your petition. 
Failure to attach a ¢opy ofth!:) cit1:1tion may result in your petition being dismissed. 

Oate received rent Date rent increase Amount of increase: Received RAP Notice with 
increase. nptice: went Into effect: notice Of rent increase? 
(Month/Day1Year) • (M6ntn/Oay1Year) FROM TO YE;S NO 

.$ $ □ □ 
$ $ 0 □ 
$ $ □ □ 
$ $ □ 0 
$ $ □ □ 

8. 
Decreased Hou$ing S~rvlces 

(Comp/ete this section ifany of the grounds for petition fall under category.a, al?ove) 

List all the conditions that you beliieve entitle you to a renf decrease. If your petition is based on problems related to 
your µIii\, or becciuse the owner has taken away service(s) or l$ charging for services originaHy provided by the owner, you 
must complete this secti.on. If yo4 ne.ed more space, attach a sepa(ate sheet or an additional copy of this form. 

• You are strongly encouraged to submit dogumentarv evidence (photographs, inspection reports, 
corre.$p9ndence with your.l.anqlpfd,, etc,) tQQether with)'.our peti.tio.n. !=;viden.i;;fl m~y be submitted up to seven 
calendar days pr\orto your hE1ai;ing, 

• Y \1 . • WIS to ave l & eo r om i s ~ . r uni for possible c.ode vieil~t.ioris in advance ofyour 
hfllirlng: Copl~s of a.ny o$pe.ct on report(s) rnay be s!Jbrt1ltted:ln sµpport.ofyour petition .. To s.chedute an 
ln,epectlQn, ()c;ntact the City of: Oakland C~de EnforcernentUnlt at (510) i3a~a361, or ~.le ~ ~omptaintonline at 

. .. . .. · .. • . . . . . . . . . . Not~:lfadditfonalftems ate ,cited Iii 
:an in~p~c;tton ,rfipt;>f!Jhat were not.Included in y()ur piigln~IM.t;t(M, (below), you must filf!t. an adclitlonalp~titiQn 
.//~ting those items In orderJor RAP $taff ,to, tJQtrslt;Jerthem .as· a, pa rt of yoµr alaiin, 

Tertant Petition 
Rev. 08/2S/2Qia 

Date proble.m or Qate flr,frtotlfled Date ptoblEtll\ ot Wtt~t i111 the. 
PflQe a of 4 

000043



. decreased tu:iu~h,g service 
'(list separately): 

Please see California Civil Code 
1. 1941~1 

!lent for bet. & Nov & Dec; 2023 
2, 

3. 

4. 

Tenant l'etitfon 
R¢v. QB/2~/202~ 

decNl~se~ service owner or rnan~ger servicewa~ do,lar vc1h,1e of 
$tarted: ofproplei,i: fixed, If ever: yotJr clair11ed 
(Month/1'.)ay/Year) (Month/Day/Ye1;1r) (Month/QaylYear) lo.ss? 

Oct 10, 2023 Oct H),2023 
$ 

ronWi<m t0/10/2Jl23 
$3,968.00 

'Page 4 of4 

000044



TENANT VERIFICATION 
(Required) 

. er penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of Gelifomia that ~verythln I/we said in 
:etlti n is tlue and that a.II Of the documents attt;roheci to the Petition are true copi<;1s o the or/ inals. 

Tenant 2 Sign!:).ture 

CONSENT TO ELECTRONIC SERVICE 
(Highly Recomm')nded) 

Date 

Check the box below if y<>u agree tP have RAP staff and the OTHER PARrYtPARTIES send you documents rel~teq to 
your case ~lectronically. If you agree to electronic service,. the RAP and other parties may send certain documents 
{exc~pt ;a re~p.onse to petition) only .electronically and not by first class tnail. 

XX .IM/e consent to receiving notices and documents in. t.his matter from the RAP and from the OTHER 
PARTY/IE$ electronically at the email .address(es) provided h"I this respoQse. 

MEDIATION PROGRAM 

Mediation is an optional process offered by RAP to assist parties in settling the issues related to their Rent Adjustment 
case as an alternative to the formal hearing process. A trained third party will work with the parties prior to the hearing 
to see if a mu.tu.al a,greement can be reached. If a $ettlement is reached, the parties will sign a l:>inding .agreement and 
there will not be a formal hearin~. If no settlement is reached, the case wiUgo to a formal hearing with a Rent 
Adjustment HeEiring Officer, who will then issue a hearing decision. • 

Medi~tion will QOly be scheduled if both parties agree to mediate. Sign below if you agree to mediation in your case; 

I agree to have tM case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program staff mediator, 

Ten.ant Signature Date 

iNTERPRETATION SERVICES 

if Eng,lish is not your primary langu'3ge, you have. the right to an interpreter in your primary language/dialect at the R.ent 
Adjustmenthearlng a.nd mediation session. You can request an interpreter by c;ompleting this sE3ction. 

□ I request an interpreter fluent in the fc;,Howing 
•~nguage at my R!3nt Adjustment proceeding: 

□ Spanish (Espanol) 

□ Cantone$e (JJU!t!~) 
. 0 Manda.rin {--f]i!iii) 
C Other:_,..,...,.. ___ .,,..... ___ ----.-

-END OF PETITION-

. f enan.t Petition 
R.~v. 06ft6l20Z~3 

Page 5 of4 

! 
I 
l 

I 

000045



CITY OF OAKLAND ForRentAcijustmentP[()imundatestamp. 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 FrankH.. Ogaw.~ Plaza, Suite 5313 
O~lanct, CA 94612:.·0243 
.(510) 23.8-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 

;,,} 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

NOTE: YOU ARE REQl.JlRE[) TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR PE;TITION (PLUS ANY ATTACHMENTS) 
ON THE PROPERTY OWNER PRIOR TO FILING YOUR PETITION WITH RAP. You must include a 
copy of the RAP form ''NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNER OF TENANT PETITION" (the pteceding 
page of this petition paf:ket) and a completed PROOF OF SERVICE form together with your 
Petition. 

1) U$e this PROOF OF SE=RVICE; fqrm, to indicate the. c:la.te and manner of selVic.e and the pe,rson(s) served. 

2) NOTJE: Emailis not aform of ~lfowab/e service on a party ofa petition or responsepursuant to the Ordinance. 
3) Provide a complete /:Jilt µ11s[gneC! copy of this PROOF OF SERVICEform to the person(s) being served 

together with the documenJs.being serve.d, . 
4) file y9.uroompleted and signed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE. form with RAP togett,er with yourPetition. 

Yow Petition wl/1 not be consideredoomplete until this form h~s been filed ind/!Jatlng (ha.t service has occurred: 

On the following date: [ { I W /2Jil.--!served a copy of ( check all that apply): 0, ~ '. I~ ";> • H, • 

D TENANT PETITION plus ____ attached pages (number of pages attached to Petition not 
cqvnting the Petition form, NOT/CE TO PROPERTY OWNER OF TENANT PETITION; or 

~0OFOF SERVICE) 

~ NOTIC.E TO PROPERTY OWNER OF TENANT PETITION 

0 Other: --------------------
by the following means (check one): 

Ill 

Ill 

Ill 

Proof of Service 
Rev. 7/26/2023 

0 First-Class Mail. I enclosed the document(s) ina sealed envelope or package addressed to 
the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope 

i.th the United States Po,stal Service, with the postage fully prepaid. 

ersooal Service. I personally del.ivered the document(s) ~o the person(s) at the address(es) 
ltsted below or I left the c:locument(s) at the address(es) with some person not yo.unger than 
18 years of age. • 

Page 1 of 2 

000046



PERSON S SERVED: 

Name 

Addres$ 

Name 

Agdress 

City; St~t~. Zip 

I. declare under penalty of perjury unc::J:er the laws of .the St~te of California that.the foregoing is true an<J 
~~~ ' 

Proofof Sc:iryice. 
Rev. 7/26/2023 

Page2 o.f2 

//- jo • ~o::)3 
DATE.SIGNED 

000047



[AFFIX THIS PAGE TO FRONT OF PETITION WHEN SERVING PROPERTY OWtvt::KJ 

CITY OF 01\KLAND 
lUNTA))JlJSTMENT PROGRAl\1 
250 Frankl-LOgawaPlaza, Suite 53 l.3 Oakland, CA 
94612•0243 
(510) 23~·37Zl 
CA Relay S.ervice 711 

NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNER OF TENANT 
~ . . . . . . . 

PETITION 
ATTENTION: IMMEDIATE ACTION REQUIRED 

If you are receiving this NOTICE together with a completed TENANT PETITION form, it means 
that a tenant has filed a case a9ainst you with the Oakland Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP'') 
(commonly referred to as the "Rent Board"). 

► YOU MUST FILE A RESPONSE WITHIN 35 CALENDAR DAYS AFTER THE PETITION 
WAS MAILED TO YOU (30 OAYSJffOELIVERED IN-PERSON). 

► TO RESPOND: 

1) Complete and sjgn a .PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE form found on the RAP website. 
( 

) 

2) Complete a PROOF OF SERVICE (POS) form (which is ~tt~ched to the Response form . 
and also avail~ble on the website) and provide an unsigned· copy of the PO$ to the tehant 
(or tenant's. representative) together with a copy of your signed PROPERTY OWNER 
RESPONSE form. 

3) Submit yoyr signed PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE form and completed and signed 
PROOF OF SERVICE1- form to RAP through RAP's on line portal, via email, or by mail. 

*Nqte: The Response w/11 not be considered complete until a PROOF OP SERVICE 
is filed lndleating that the tenant has been served with a copf. • 

DOCUMENT REVIEW: The tenant is required to serve on you all documents the tenant filed in 
this case in addition to the. petition. Additionally, all documents are available for review at RAP. 

FOR ASSISTANCE: Contact a RAP Housing Counselor at {510) 238-3721 or by email at 
RAP@oaklandca.gov. Additional ihformation is also available on the RAP website and on the 
PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE form. 

[AFFIX THIS PAGE TO FRONT OF PETITION WHEN SERVING PROPERTY OWNER] 000048



1 of2 

2000 East 30th Street# 8 Oaklam:I, <:;A Emails regarding Mold 

vanessa barner <sornevanessa@hotmail.com> 
T_ho i 1/30/2023 8:13 AM 

To;Jan@laphamcompany.com <jon@laphamcompany.c9m>Joan@laphamcompany.com <joan@laphamcompany.com;, 

@ 5 attachments (12 MB) 

Clos!;!t and Mark 10-12~2023(3).htm; Closet and. Mark 10-12-2023(2).htm; Pictores·Mold On Clothjng(1)(1).zip; Closet 0 

vanessa baroer- Qu~!oo k. ht,rn; Sc;ree nshot_,.20231012_0731 QO_Messages(1) ( 1 ).j pg; 

Good Morningi 
I have sent$everc.tl emails regardina the mold in this apartment. 
I'm s.ure to why you have not answered any of my emaUs or communicate with me and what actions 
you and or JR & Assoicates would take to resolve the matter. 
I understand you and or JR & Assocaites use th~ day workers here in the complex. 

My health ls very important to me. I now have to. a dress a.nd deal with health.issue. I have developed 
from breathing in the mold . 1.didn 't have any health issues when I rnoved here. and being a senior 
-Qitizen I won't settle for less. lwas never made aware that .th~ people under me: had mol.d until two 
weeks ago. 

Kind regards, 
Vanessa Barner 

From: vanessa barner <somevanessa@hotmail,com> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2Q4~ 8.:48 PM 

To: Jon@lapharncompany.com <jon@laphamcornpany.com>; joan@laphamcompany.com 
<joan@laphamcompany.com> 
Subject: Fw: Fw: 2000 East 30th Street# 8 O;;ikland, GA Mold On Clothing 2 of 2. 

Hello, 
I'm asking to be reimbursed for my clothing damage by the mold in the closet that was noticed on 
Oct 10,2023. My .claim was denied from the renter's insurance per Mark Hester's statement. 

Kind regards, 
Vanessa Barner 

From: postmaster@oQtlQok~com <postmaster@oli!tlpo~ .. !lOm> 

Sent: Wednesday1 November.29, 202i 8:15 PM 
To1Jon@l.aph1;1mcompany;coM c::JQn@laphamc:ompany;com> 
SubJ~ct:, UndeUveraQle; Fw: 2000 East30th Street# 8 .Qijklan~, CA Mold On Clothing Z Of 2 

Delivery· hai:; ·failed to these recipients or groups.: 

Yo.ur message is too large to send. To send. it, make the message smaller, for example., by 
removing attachments. 

l l/30/2023, 8: 14 AM 

f 

000049



Firefox 

1 of2 

Fw: Notice To Enter Dwelling - A Request for Nov 27(2023 be the Start Date for 
Repairs 

Vanessa barner < somevanessa@hotmail.com > 
Wed 11/29/20238:17 PM 

To:iofo@awolfflaw.com <info@awolfflaw.com;,-

® 1 attachment~ (435 KB) 

Notice 1o I;nter DweHihg 11-15-2023.pdt, 

From: vane,ssa barner <sqmevanessa@hotmail.cotn> 
sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 5:34 AM 

To: jon@la,phamcompany.com <jon@laphamcompany.com> 
Subject; Fw: Not:i~e To Enter Dwelling -A Request for Nov 27,2023 be the .Start Date for Repairs 

Good Morning; 
I would like to request Nov 27, 2023 be the start date for the repairs to start and be completed by 
Jorge Miranda along with receiving how the work will be done, how long it will take for the work to 
be completed, how my belongings will be safe guardecl before and while the repairs are being done 
along with Lapham Company/J&R Associates Will Jnsurance my belongings in writing on or before the 
start date for the repairs. 
Also, I'm not comfortable With Hime/Jamie coming into my apartment. Our past experiences and 
difficulties due to his lack of truth and communication have been proven over the years that there is 
a conflict My health and safety living here has been stressful arid overwhelming dealing with 
Hlmie/J~mie (.ex) Stove, Heater & Kitchen Sink ete .. 

Kind regards, 
Vane.ssa earner 

From: vanessa barner <:somevanessa@hotmail.com> 

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 7:29 PM 
TQ: Torres; Michael <MTorres2@oaklandca.gov> 
Subject: Fw: Noti.ce To Enter Dwelling Lapham Company/J&R AssociatesName,Not Llsted 

<;;ood ~ve11ing, 
Pleas~ see the .email and citt~c:hment I s~ntto Jon@laprnan Company 11.-.15-2023. the Word is 
Uste:d/shpwn ls'lncorte.ct and shouh:f .be Isn't nst,ed/shown o.n the. notice. 
I would Hke to request what r.epairs are goJng to b~ done or cortected, what steps.will be used to 
cort~<:t the rtip•airs? HQw long will ittake to complete-tt,e repairs, What steps .. are Jorge going to us.e 
to protect my belonging before the repafrs b.egan In writing? from Jorge the day he st~~~ lhe work. 
Is their Ii ability Insurance to pro,C:!c;t. my belonts while the wo.rk is being. done by Lapham 
Company/ J&A Assoc.I ates o.r should I file.~ lien? 
Also, because of professional/personality differ~nces Hime/Jamie is not.allowed in my ~mt1 

000050



Firefox. 

2of2 

I can be rea¢hed. at (5:LQ) 355.,2009 .should y<Ju have ~my questiQOS., 

Kind regards, 
Vanessa Ba.mer 

From: vaness.a, barner 
sent:Wedne~day~ Nov.ember l:5, 202.31:.11 PM 
To: jo11@laphc1rncompany.com <jon@l()ph'3mco01pa.1w·;corn> 

subjee,t; Noti¢e toE.nter Dw~lling 

Hello; 
The following document was left on my door pyMc1rk I-lester. I have no knowl¢qg~·who Jorg~ 
Miranda is. L~pham .Company's ham£\ is listed/showing on the document. 

Kin.d regards; • 
Vi:lliessa aa.rner 
2000 East30thStre~t # 8 Oakland, CA 

11/30/2023, 8:00 AM 000051



Firefoi 

:;?-,~ 
._ ~-1,\ ''}' 

' ( .... ,.,.if 

t 
l 

https:/iOUtLOOJ:1.,,ll~<1w.v., .. ···-··· -· -· 

Fw: Fw: 2000 East3.0th Street# 8 Oakland, CA Mold On Clothing 2 of 2 

vanessa barnet <somevanessa@hotmail.com> 
Weo 11/29/2023 8:48 PM 

To:jon@Japhamcompany,com <jon@)laphamcompc1ny.com:;,,joan@laphamcompany,com <joan@laphamcompany.com> 

@ 5 att<!chment~ (12 MB) 

Closetand Mark 10-12·2023(~).htm; Closet and Mark 10·12-2023(2).htm; Pictures Mold On C:lothing(1)(1).z:ip; Clos.et -
vclnessa 6arner • Outlook.htm; Screenshot...:2023l012,..,o73100,..Messages(1) {1)jpg; 

Hello,. 
11111 as~ing to be reimbursed for my clothing damage by the mold in the closet that vvas noticed on 
Oct 10,io23. My claim was denied from the renter's insurance per Mark Hester's statement. 

Kind regards, 
Vaness;;1'. Bc1rner 

From: posfrn1:1ster@outlook.com-<postmaster@outlook.com> 
:Sent.: Wednesday, November 29, 2043 8:15 PM 
To: jon@laphamcompany.com <jon@laphamc:ompany.com> 
Subject: Unc!eliverable: Fw; 2000 East 30th Street# 8 Oakland1 CA Mold On Clothing 2 of 2 

Delivery has failed to these recipients CH' groups: 

Your message is too large to send. To send it, make the message smaller, for exar:nple, by 
removing ~ttachments. 

The maximum mess~ge size that's ~!lowed is 36 MB, This message 1$ 37 MB. 

Oiagnostir,: iJ1formatiort for •d.minlstraton,:: 
Generating server: PH7PR16M8~34?.,n~mptd1~.prod.outlook:.toro 
jon@laph~mcompany,¢im 
R~ .. rnote. :z,~et\Jm. ed.. 1550 5;2,3 RESOLVER,RST.~eclpSizeLlm~; message toQ large for this recipient' 
Orlgihal 11,. • . headers: 

,\,.,i\•' 

Rec:aive~"from SN4PR:t6MB48V7. namprd16. prod. out;i.oqk, com ( 260:3: 10b6: 806 :21q: : 13) 
by PH:'1PRl6Ma6342.namprd16.prod.ou:tlook.corri (~683:10b6:510:313: :12) w~th 

;~jit!l~~JMTRliM¼!~Ir~!~%!~2i!:~tM~~HA384) Ja ·is.2~.70aS,29: Thu., ·3·11 No·v· 
2,8;23. ~4115:23 +0000 · • • • a 

ll/3()/20231 7:S9 / 
000052



irefo~ 

2 of2 

Received: 'fl rom SN4PRi6MB4877. r1a,nprd16. prod. outlook. CQJ!J 
( (-Fe80: .:4aa4:96.9d :2a29;~d0fl) by SN4PR16.MB487'7. namprcl16.prod .outlook. e.om 
([fe80::4c;a4:969d:2a29,3d0:t%6]) with mapi id 15,20.7046,023j ihu, 30 Nov 2023 
04:lS:il +0000 

Lont.~11 (·Type; Qppl:tc .. Hnn/ms .-tnef J name,,."winmail. d.at'' 
Content-transfer-Encoding:, binary 
From: vaheSSl\l barner <somevanessa@hotmail.com> 
To: "jon@laphamcompany .• com" <jcin@laphamcompany.com> 
Subject: Fw:· 2000 East 30th Street# 8 Oakland, CA Mold On Clothing 2 of 2 
Thread-Topic: 2000. East ~0th Street # 8 Oakland, CA Mold on Clothing 2 of 2 
Thread-Index: AQHaADwUemfYQOcoB{<a2EuvFrX8PUrCShvoO 
X-MS-E~chari8e.,.MessageSef'\tBepresentingTyp~: 1 
Date; Thu, 30 NQV 2~i3 04:15!21 +0000 
Message-W.: <SN4PR16MB4877M5~808EE2E312:l.DD310A6!32A@SN4PR16MB4$77. namprg16. prod, outloo.k, com>. 
References: <BYSPR13MJ334~1A8AA8E21D668A8EAED29A6D7A@BY5PR13MB3491. namprd13. prod. ol!tlook .. com> 
In-Reply-To: 
<BYSPR13MB349:1A8M8E21D668A8EAED29A6D7A@BYSPR13MB3491,,namprd13.prod,outlook,com> 
Accept-Language: ~n-US 
Content-Language: en-US 
x-Ms-Has-Attac.h: yes 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 
<SN4PR16MB48776A5E808EE2E312lDl,)310A682A@SN4PR16M!34877.namprc:116.prod.out1ook.com> 
ms1p,...labels: 
MJ;ME-Version: 1.0 
X-TMN: [x9Nz31+fbjNkukDHX1HrcMKOeEpQYf1SJ 
X-MS-PublicTrafficType! Email 
X-MS-TrafficTypePiagnostic: SN4PR16M84877 :.EE_ I PH7PR16MB6342: EE_ 
Return-,Path: somevanessa@hotmail.com 
X-MS..,Office365-Filtering-Corre1at:l.on-Id: d42,.{?eaff-7932-408b-308e-08dbf15af844 

11/30/2023, 7:59 A 000053



CITY OF OAKLAND 

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA ■ SUITE 2340 ■ OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 
Planning and Building Department (510) 238-3381 
Bureau of Building TDD:(510) 238-3254 
Building Permits, Inspections and Code Enforcement Services 
bbcode-inspect@oaklandca.gov 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

11-8-2023 

2000 EAST 30TH ST. LLC & J & R LAND & CATTLE ET AL 

364 41ST ST #2 

OAKLAND CA 94609 

Certified and Regular mail 

Code Enforcement Case No.: 2305947 
Property: 2000 E 30TH ST Unit 8 

Parcel Number: 022 036903500 
Re-inspection Date: 12-13-2023 Violation(s) 11111st be corrected 

Re-inspection will occur either on: 12-13-2023 12-14-2023 12-15-2023 

Code Enforcement Services inspected your property on 11-7-2023 al)d confirmed: 

Ii] that the violations of the Oakland Municipal Code (OMC) identified below (p. 2) are present and must be remedied as specified under 
"Required Actions". Photographs of the violations are enclosed where applicable. 

D that work was performed without permit or beyond the scope of the issued permit and you are receiving this Notice of Violation because 
you did not get the required permit within three (3) days ofreceiving the Stop Work Order. You must contact the inspector indicated 
below before the Re-inspection Date to stop further code enforcement action. 

To stop further code enforcement action, you must correct all violations and contact Inspector Mike Torres 
before the re-inspection to schedule an inspection. Your inspector is available by phone at 510-238- 2389 

and by email at Mtorres2 @oaklandca.gov. 

who is assigned to your case, 

If the Property Owner Certification is included in this notice you may, in the alternative, complete the form and submit along with 
photographs of the corrected violations at least three (3) days prior to the reinspection date. 

If it is necessary for tenants to temporarily relocate so that repairs can be made, you are required to comply with all state and local laws 
regarding the relocation of tenants included the Code Compliance Relocation Program (OMC 15.60.010). 

If all violations have not been corrected at the time of re-inspection: 

• You will be charged for inspection and administrative costs that can total $2,718.00. 
• Administrative citations may be assessed against you beginning the day of the re-inspection and continuing until an violations are 

corrected, Citations are $100 the first day, $250 the second day, and $500 for each day thereafter until all violations are cured up to a 
tot.al of$5,000. 

• The property may be declared a public nuisance, 
• The City may abate Property. Blight using City contractors and you will be charged for the contracting and administrative costs. 
• The Notice of Violation may be recorded on your property title.with associated fees for processing ~nd recording, 

Note: If a complaint is flied regarding the same or similar violation(s) and it is confirmed within 24 months from the date of this notice 
an immediate assessment of $1,323.00 will be charged as a Repeat Violation. In addition, ifviolation(s) remain uncorrected after you 
receive a Re-inspection notice, further enforcement action(s) will include additional fees. 

000054



Property Address: 2000 E 30TH ST Unit 8 Complaint#: 2305947 

Violations 

Zonin 
· OMC.Section 

._____ _ _____.I._____I _I._____I _ 
Zoning (Major) OMC Title 17 - Violations require a Zoning Determination before an appeal to the Planning Commission. If 

you wish to appeal a Major Zoning violation, please follow the process for Filing a Zoning 
Determination in the A ea! section o this notice . 

._____, __ ____,,,____, __ ,.____, _____, 

Maintenance Bli ht - OMC 8.24 
• Descri don of:Yiolati6fi •. 

Visible mold in Rooms including Bedroom, Bathroom, Kitchen and 
living room 

Buildin2 Maintenance (Housin!!:) - OMC 15.08 

July 2023 

tOMC Section 

Remove/Repair affected areas. 15.08.230.R 
Provide qualified third party 
report removal/findings. 

000055



Appeal Information 

You have a right to appeal. 

In order to appeal any violations described in this Notice of Violation, you must complete the enclosed Violation Appeal form and submit it 
with supporting documentation along with the applicable appeal fee(s) by the Appeal deadline. The following describes the process for 
appealing each type of violation described in the Notice of Violation. In some cases, separate appeal processes may be required. 

The Appeal Deadline is: 12-4-2023 

The Bureau of Building must receive your written appeal by the Appeal Deadline, or you will waive your right to administrative review of all 
violations described in this Notice of Violation. Incomplete appeals including, but not limited to an oral notification of your intention to 
appeal, a written appeal postmarked but not received by us within the prescribed deadline or a written appeal received by us without a filing 
fee are not acceptable and will be rejected. 

Failure to file a timely appeal will result in the determinations made in this Notice of Violation becoming the City's final decision on this 
matter. The decision becomes final on the day following the appeal deadline. Once the decision is final, it can be appealed by filing a 
petition for writ of mandate with the Superior Court no later than the 90th day following the date on which decision becomes final. The time 
within which judicial review must be sought is governed by Cal. Code of Civil Procedure 1094.6. 

For Property Maintenance (Blight), Building Maintenance (Housing) and Minor Zoning Appeals: A filing fee in the amount of $142 is due at 
the time of submittal. Payments may be made in person at the Bureau of Building, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, 2nd Floor, or by phone by calling 
510-238-4774 (Please include the receipt number and date on your appeal), MasterCard and Visa are accepted. A hearing will be 
scheduled before an independent hearing officer. 

For Zoning Determinations/Appeals of Major Zoning violations: If you wish to appeal a Major Zoning violation(s), you must submit the 
enclosed Appeal form requesting a Zoning Determination to the Zoning Manager. Your supporting documentation to the Zoning Manager 
should explain a) why the use of your property conforms to the zoning designation for the property orb) why the activity should be approved 
as set forth in Planning Code Title 17. A filing fee in the amount of $512.93 is due at the time of submittal in the manner described above. 
Additionally, a $230.65 per hour fee will be assessed as needed to complete the review of the determination. The determination fee is not 
refundable once the letter has been issued, regardless of outcome. 

The Zoning Manager will issue written decision within 45 days from the end of the appeal period. If you disagree with the decision you may 
appeal to the Planning Commission within 10 days from the written decision. Unless special circumstances require otherwise, you will be 
expected to work with the Bureau of Building to resolve the Building Code violations (s) and any Minor Zoning Violation(s) during the 
Major Zoning appeal process. 

Attached as applicable: 

Sincerely, 

Ml• chael Torres~pigitally signed by Michael Torres 
" .,Date: 2023.11.0714:24:06-08'00' 

Specialty Combination Inspector 
Planning and Building Department 

D Blight brochure D Residential Code Enforcement brochure D Vehicular Food Vending brochure 
D Pushcart Food Vending brochure 
D Smoke Alarms brochure 

D Property Owner Certification D Mold and Moisture brochure 
D Lead Paint brochure D Undocumented Dwelling Units brochure 
Iii Photographs D Stop Work brochure 
D Housing - Relocation Assistance Program D Investor Owned Property brochure 
II] Description of Property Maintenance Code Sections D Major and Minor Zoning Violation Descriptions 

D Condominium Conversion brochure 
D Foreclosed and Defaulted Property brochure 

cc: 

July 2023 \\Oaklandlcedallnspection Services Fo'!"s 

000056



CITY OF OAKLAND 

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA ■ SUITE 2340 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2031 
Planning and Building Department 
Bureau of Building 
Building Permits, Inspections and Code Enforcement Services 
(510) 238-3381 
bbcode-inspect@oaklandca.gov 

PROPERTY OWNER CERTIFICATION 

CORRECTED OR REMOVED VIOLATIONS 

Date: 

Property: 2000 E 30TH ST Unit 8 

Parcel no. 0;22 036903500 

Case no.,: 2305947 

Owner: 2000 EAST 30TH ST. LLC & J & R LAND & CA 1 

Courtesy Notice date: 

Instructions 

1. Review the property address and owner 
information shown at the left and make any 
necessary corrections. 

2. If applicable, before the Re-inspection date 
shown at the left, complete and return this signed 
form with dated photographs of your property to 
verify the violations were removed or not present: 

E-mail: bbcode-inspect@oaklandca.gov 

Mail: City of Oakland 
Bureau of Building 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 2340 
Oakland, CA 94612-2031 
(Envelope enclosed - no postage required) 

Re-Inspection Date: 12-13-2023 Return to: Mtorres2@oaklandca.gov 

I certify that I have corrected the following violation(s) identified in the Notice of Violation I received from the City of 
Oakland. 

I understand that if a complaint is filed regarding the same or similar violation(s) and it is confirmed within 24 
months from the date of this notice an immediate assessment of $1,323.00 will be charged as a Repeat Violation 
fee. If the violation remains uncorrected after I receive Re-inspection notice further enforcement action(s) will be 
taken that will include additional fees. 

I have corrected the following violations identified in the Notice of Violation I received from the City of Oakland: 

Print Name Date 

Property Owner Signature 

(_) __________________ _ 
Day time telephone E-mail 

July 2023 \\Oakland\ccda\Inspectlon Services Forms 

000057



NOTICE TO ENTER DWELLING UNIT 

Pursuant to California Civil Code Section 1954, Owner/ Agent hereby gives notice to: 

~ es \\r,.,S J\. . . . \t, W K9c !L 

and all persons in the premises located at: • . . 
. . . ·°<l·~~~ € 2><i\-~, -s, 4\- 6 

Owner, Owner's Agent; or Owner's ;empfoyee(s) wiH enter said premises on or about 
• \ \- I G,--;).2, . during riol:ttlal business hours for the reason set forth in the chec.ked item 
below: • • s>J'c(~W~ ~ '":)6 -· ~:&,j f)I--'\ . 

/ .,,. .\.,..'"' w~,<.~ ~~ V\ilLil\-\\QlJ _v_·_ 1. To make necessary or agreed repairs ~ • , " 
__ 2. To do nec~ssary or agreed decorating . 
__ • S~ To rnal<e necessary or agreed alterations or improvements 
_. __ 4. To supply necessary dt agreed services 
, _. _·· _. _ 5. To e#tlbit the ten.tal. unit to pt◊spective or actual. purchasers"' 
__ 6. To exhibitthe rental unit to prospective mortgagees 
__ 7. To exhibittherentalunitto prospectivetenants 

8. to exhibitthe rental unit to work.men or contractors 
__ !t Pursu~tto Court Oti:let 
__ .10. To inspectwaterbed ot liquid-filled furniture 

11. Totest the smoke detector 
__ . 12., To verify Resident has abandoned.premises 
__ 13. To inspect the unit prior to the termination of the tenancy if reqllested by Resident 

Ownet/Ag,,ll! 1i""M v ✓ ~ rn <Ld ~ 
* If t\'le purpose of.the entry is to exhibit i:he dwelling unit to prospective or actual purchasers, the notice can .be given 
orally, in person, or by telephone iflhe ownet or his of her agenthas notified the tesident in writing within 120 days of the 
otal notice that the property is ror sale and that the ~VVllet dt agent ~ay copta<tt the, Re.sident orally for the. purpose 
des.c.ribed above. Twenty-four hours is presumed reasqnable notice in the absence ofevidenci:r to the contrary; At the time 
ofentry, t\1e owner or agent is. required to leave written evidence ofthe entry in.side the unit 

( ) 

( ) 

BY DELIVERING the notice r,el'$onally lo \he Resident or to someone of S(Jitable age and discretion at ttie premises ~flEii'lsl 24 tiol!rs prior 
to the intended entry, or at least 48 hours prior to entry In the case of an initial inspection prior to temilhatir\g the tenancy 1;1s required by 
Civil Code s.ec:tion 1950.5(1) 

. BY tEAVING a 'cb'P¥ of ttie hbtice ~t. neat, :Or·und$rthe usui:i(entry d<>or ofthe premlsl!s anaast 24 ho_ura prior to t~eJn!Eibo~d ~-1'\~ry In a 
ma()nfilr In which a.'rtia1.111-na~le pe~on~.oulddiscovet,il,e hotlca; or;at least 48 houi'~ pi:lcir td \lnfry In the cas~ 9f a.rdoiilal lospectlon prior 
to.tetlriin!itlrtS tl)e ~nanofas r~uln:1(:1 • • 
by C::Jv!J ccxia $~!<in 199QJi{f) • 

13¥ M,4.ILING a c,opy of ihe notl~ addressedto.:the Re~l~E!ilt .!It l1ias,t6 days prjorto !nten~ed entry. 

000058



NOV/I 7/2023/FRl 15: i 1 FAX No, P, ddl/001 

TWENTVc .. f.OUR HOUR NOTICE'.'TO ENTER DWElUNG ONlT/PREMISES 

• PurauanHo Ce:liftimla-,c1vir,cochf8ectioo 19134, Lanttlotd-hereby:givas notice to, 

_ __,..,........,_ __ ..,.,,..,,...-.-,-----,---ll~Vaiq:>=.l1~t....i::S:=-,.'$~¥1L,-,.'' --.,,..-. --'"-1-':fb-" .i.:·<A~a:':""t!&.....,:.:_ ... ~ ...... --~----· -"--_ __,;"tlng',aJI p~isOl')s 
, All f1l9sfdtiilts (taMrltsilnd sulfttilitmti;) In pMtJei;tJic;,n (Ml nwriel il(ld a/I 0"7,1'$ ./n poss11ssion 

in the premis~11. _lc\oated lil.f 

_____ ....,61.-0....;.;YP'--'O=··-· _..,,.,..,.6.....,· ··,.,,..,.,.,..,.,$.,....9_· ·:JiP..,..·•·-··. ~-~ce..-~..:....i•=· :=·-· """'.J/'--'-'=;g'--·, "--------'' unlt#(ifapplloa.ble) f? 
(f3troetMclfe}~$) • ' 

- -....-.............. .,....__~b~R....:...;:k.:...::....,. ~~; .·• ,;;.-;..·.....,;:;::_:---------,--~---....•CA.__, ~~~'.ha:._·,. ':, 
<Cllyr r$. • 

Ul~,!;fve~~11t JQ:1;s 
q 4.·,;/';., n ,q_,trJ • 

LaridlQrd or tJ:n~(iitJll:~ent',pt employee{s): will'.-enter eal1tpremises·on orabout.-

·dOri~&r+:;~k~;~~~~~a~!:;~a:~~::i;ed bel~W; • 
CJ 2. Jl:>,dOn~l:l&s~ary.or agreed deicoraijhg . 
□ 3, Ta make necess~wor ~gread altc;ir;,;tlo~$ orJrnptovements 
□ 4. 1):1 i!14~PIY'Q~/;~~i;ii!TY or agreed $etVI08lt 
O 5. ro axhlblttha·:re~tal uriit to prospective ?r l\itituili.l ~urchasels 
c:J 6. 'f◊ e)<filblt me rt!lntaf .unltfo pi'ospect!ve dr e.c::t\:ial mqrtgii!geelol 
□, 1; t¢ effil~ttf:t~,retrrtaJ: unitto pro,peotlve·tenants: 

·, 1-~~. ~g=~l[~r i~~iI:::::::::::~::::ated Eilemenw_to.QQWPiY.WlthH~~lth.&$~ety,Qode .s~q.:t797~.~-~~. 
□ 11. To Inspect l!ln:y :2-ra~Whiiir~ iht;,iJenijQtl~ 9l'IQ4gini:J it! Pets<>na.taonou!\ute PU.1~.ll$1l.t tQ C.MI Code a~.1940;ttl 
□ 12.. Ti> !J'isp!i!iiltiW"4~tMr:f'Qfli~liHllle.q f~mil:.u~ .. . .· . . 
Cl 1~. T.o'loetall\ rep.air, test; and/or maihtaln'the,smoke .:di!itectot atu:1/or carb"qi'i m9iJO)(l~,dQtector 
□ 14, ltl'das80f Eibandon)neriVsurrsndec • 

$ ~tlC)~ Oby ,_'()' • .. : . •p,f}u,o/i;:c -~~- lf1SS'A~Agem:tor~hd1Prd 
Landlord ln4ivfdllril S nfng.'fot' Ltlndtord Mlii:IBJitttitnt. C<i,(IIAp/iliDable:) 

· 1, tile uncir.inaignetlt being .at re est 18 years ot aQliii ;. detilare ·tJia.t I sarvE1d ttiis ijQ\i~,, pf> wtil¢1i ttiis Js . .t. true qopy-,. ,on th'e 

reslde~t(s),,Jn .rJe~esi,?Q~, f~ the ~~~~f;{\li!IQW, (month), \,:~ffl '; (year),. on the above,.rnentioned 

o av ·oEL!\fERINQ lhe notice. pereonally, to the Resident or to someone of su~ble age a.r.t;l c!l,scretion a.t tne prel11i$.~$ ~tle4at 24 
hO'uts pni:.ir tQ the inlancled 8Q!W,: 

/J<,._BV LEAVIN~ a, ~QPY of the· no.tlqe a1,·.fie,r; or ~/'!~~(the .t1sµal l:!TJl,Y door oHh~ pr1:1m!E;e~ r,rt. lea.st .24 hoursprlor,to the.intended 
Elnlw ll:t11..:mann9r ii) Vvhlch a,rEl~l!QJ1Eif:ll1fper~Qn would (ffsoover the notiae_ . 

0 BV 'MAIUNCtl,l t:4PY'<lJ th«;i r\Qtl~e Mdt~11ei:lti>'lhe:R~hiaot at least 6 dayrt. prli:n1,:to'lntendad entiy, 

I dectare under pen~ty Of Pi;idliiYr uil~W tt1~: ·11\Wl;f qJ; Vi~ S.taie of CaHforoia., that; tf]Q f pf@Jng 18 true and oorredt and It called 
as a wjtrie~~ ttt ~fy·'-"itt.ra1i'>, l'CQ1,1lcl di.> ~ct pqrt)p~~O"Y• •• 

~~cttl'tlila . (t ~pf ~~~ /otl&:i,: ,An ¢et\clM~. • . ' <£-r.k . 

~\ •····· .· ·.• ,(month) • • :(~~;(t)lV-~ • (stE(teJ 

Name ~f ~~1r~h ~- ""'(s,,..tg""'n.11:,,,.,tti""''ri)"'"'o7f0::,.:ac:...,,1-ar"""an-,ct)==-.;=---=:;..;...;,__ ____ _ 

www.caanet.t1rg . 
• 

Ottliwmla Apllfttmfflt Jtssodatkin'Approved Form 

. ,:Orm ·cA-tso-;. Revised totHJ -·020111- All Rights /:iesetv1td 
Pagetof1 

Llnc1uthorized Reproduction of 
,-Bia 1, k Fomls I', jllr,gi]I 

000059



However, if you are unable to leave for a valid reason or if you cannot stop the leak 

on your own. then you will most likely not be held liable. The duty to mitiaate is only 

as reasonably required, so the tenant would not be expected to do anything that 

another reasonable person (in a similar situation) would not do. 

Can I Sue My Landlord for Damages from the Mold in My 
Home? 

In some situations, you may be able to sue your landlord in civil court for damages 

from the mold in your rental home. As previously mentioned, if there is mold that has 

not been remediated, your landlord ·may be held liable for your damages. They may 

also be held liable if they knew about leaks, flooded carpets, and ventilation and 

plumbing issues but fail to take action to prevent mold from developing. 

As with other personal injury cases, you will need to prove duty, damage, and 

causation. Additionalfy, you will need to prove that you actually suffered damage as a 

result of the landlord's failure to maintain habitable conditions. Further, if the mold 

damages your personal possessions, causing you to suffer property damage, you 

may have a claim for those damages as well. 

In some cases, a tenant may have a mold related illness as a result of their landlord's 

violation of California's building code laws. Examples of mold related illnesses 
.. __ _ ,=·"'--Th:l'J-~~~~--:r;--,:J,1;1\,,-;.:v·ww~.:r:~r:~;6_~m;t;z~~;;~~, : .. :·:-;·_ .:- .:·· -:~ -~~~Ssti-u:~:;'ffi.lt'&WF:t:xra;;;-~~~~~~:;:..:.~~:~ 

000060



causation. Additionally, you will.,.,.,,,..,,.,... to prove that you actually ■ 1H-,,. ... ,..,,,,l damage as a 

result of the landlord7s failure to maintain habitable conditions. Further, if the mold 

damages your personal possessions, causing you to suffer property damage, you 

may have a claim for those damages as well. 

In some cases, a tenant may have a mold related illness as a result of their landlord's 

violation of Calffomia7s building code laws. Examples of mold related illnesses 

include: 

• Asthma; 

• Coughing; 

• Weezing; 

• Various lung conditions; 

• Throat, eye,. or skin irritation; or 
• Upper respiratory issues. 

If your landlord is found liable for your mold related illnesses, you may be able to sue 

your landlord for your damages~ These damages typically include the costs of 

medical expenses such as past or future medkaf bills related to the condition, as well 

as lost wages and other financial losses caused by the illness. 

000061



Do I Need an Attorney to Help Resolve My Mold Dispute 
with My California Landlord? 

If there is mold in your rental home, you should immediately contact a skifled and 

knowledgeable CaHfornia landlord tenant lawyer. They will be able to explain your 

rights and options, and help you file a lawsuit against your landlord in order to 

recover any available damages. Further, they will be able to advise as to when you 

are legally able to vacate the, premises or withhold rent, due to the mold growth. 

000062



CITY OF OAKLAND 

DALZIEL BUILDING• 250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2034 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
CA Relay Service 711 

NOTICE OF INCOMPLETE TENANT PETITION 

CASE NAME/NUMBER: Barner v. Shahoian/T23-0176 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 2000 East 30th Street, Unit 8, Oakland, CA 
94606 

The Rent Adjustment Program (hereinafter "RAP") received a Tenant Petition from you 
on December 1, 2023. 

In order to be complete and considered filed, a petition by a tenant must include: 

a. A statement that the tenant is current on his/her rent or lawfully withholding 
rent; 
b. A substantially completed petition on the form prescribed by the Rent 
Adjustment Program, signed under oath. 
c. If your claim involves a claim of decreased housing services, a 
statement of the services that have been reduced or eliminated (along 
with a document listing the claimed value of the services.) 

The petition which you attempted to file was incomplete. The chart below indicates what 
is missing from your filing: 

Name of Document Needed 
A statement that the tenant is lawfully withholding 
rent □ 

Decreased services claim did not include a ✓ statement of what services were reduced or 
eliminated 
Select the grounds for the petition 

□ 

Proof of service by first-class mail or in person of ✓ the Tenant Petition and supporting 
documents on the owner(s) 

Since your petition is not complete, the RAP is unable to accept the petition. You have 
30 days from the date of the service of this letter to provide a completed petition. If you 
do not do so, your petition will be dismissed. 

000063



If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to consult the undersigned by email or 
phone. The email address is asilveira@oaklanca.gov and the telephone number is (510) 
631-6958. 

Dated: December 27, 2023 

-2-

Ava Silveira, Analyst 
City of Oakland 
Rent Adjustment Program 

000064



PROOF OF SERVICE 
Case Number T23-0176 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 , 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612. 

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of 
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to: 

Documents Included 
Notice of Incomplete Tenant Petition 
Decrease Services Chart 
Proof of Service form 

Tenant 
Vanessa Barner 
2000 East 30th Street Unit 8 
Oakland, CA 94606 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland 's practice of collection and processmg 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 
business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true 
and correct. Executed on January 2, 2024 in Oakland, CA. 

Ava Silveira 
Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

000065



.. 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 

TENANT PETITION 

For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

Please fill out this form as completely as you can. Use this form to contest a rent increase, seek a rent decrease, and/or 
contest an owner exemption from the Rent Adjustment Program. Failure to provide the required information may result in your 
petition being rejected or delayed. See the last pages of this petition packet ("Important Information Regarding Filing Your 
Petition'? or the RAP website for more information. CONTACT A HOUSING COUNSELOR TO REVIEW YOUR PETITION 
BEFORE SUBMITTING. To make an appointment email 

Rental Unit Information 

2000 East 3oth Street 8 Oakland, CA 94606 
Street Number Street Name Unit Number Zip Code 

Move-in Date: 09/07/2019 Initial Rent at Move-In:$_ 1,550.00 Current Rent: $ 1,596.50 -

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by a government agency (such as HUD or Section 8), other 
D Yes 
□ No XX 

than Oakland Rent Adjustment Program? (See page 5 "Jurisdiction" for more information) D Not sure 

Are you current on rent? D Yes (*Note: You must be current on your rent or lawfully withholding rent in order to file a petition. 

Yes D No* 
Checking "No" without providing an adequate explanation may result in your petition being 
dismissed.) 

If not current on rent, explain why: 

When (if ever) did the property owner first provide you with D I first received the RAP Notice on: 
the City form, NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM ("RAP Notice")? 

□ I was never provided with the RAP Notice 

D I do not remember if I ever received the RAP Notice 

Case number(s} of any relevant prior Rent Adjustment case(s): 

Tenant Information (List each tenant petitioner in unit. If you need more space, attach additional sheet.) 

Vanessa Barner 
First Name Last Name 

Mailing Address (if different from above): 

Primary Telephone: (510) 355-2009 Other Telephone: 

First Name Last Name 

Mailing Address (if different from above): 

Primary Telephone: Other Telephone: 

Tenant Representative (Check one): XX □ No Representative 

First Name 

Mailing Address: 

Phone Number: 

Tenant Petition 
Rev. 08/25/2023 

Last Name 

Email: 

Page 1 of 4 

Email: somevanessa@hotmail.com_ 

Email: 

□ Attorney □ Non-Attorney I'm seeking Legal Counsel 

Firm/Organization (if any) 

000066



Property Owner lnfonnation 

Properly Owner 
Jon &Joan Shahoian 

First Name Last Name 

Company/LLC/LP (if applicable): The Lapham Company /JR & Associates 

Mailing Address: 4844 Telegraph Ave, Oakland, CA 94609 

Phone Number: (510) 594-7600 

Email: jon<@.laphamcompany.com 
Properly Manager (if applicable) 
Mark Hester East 3oth street Oakland, CA & The 

Lae_ham Come_any /JR & Associates 
First Name Last Name Name of Management Company 

Mailing Address: 4844 Telegraph Ave, Oakland, CA 94609 

Phone Number: (510} 563-9715 Email: NIA 

GROUNDS FOR PETITION 

Select the grounds for this petition from the list below. Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. To contest a 
rent increase, select item(s) from Category A. If you have experienced a decrease in housing seNices and/or have issues with 
the condition of your unit, or are being charged for utilities in violation of the law, select item(s) from Category B. For more 
information on each of the grounds, see Oakland Municipal Code (O.M.C.) Sections 8.22.070 and 8.22.090 (Rent Adjustment 
Ordinance) and the corresponding Regulations. A copy of the Ordinance and Regulations are available here: 

Unlawful Rent 
lncrease(s) 
(ComQlete section A 

A. 
on Qage3J 

Decreased 
Housing 

B. Services 

Tenant Petition 
Rev. 08/25/2023 

□ (A 1) I received a rent increase above the allowable amount. 

□ (A2) I received a rent increase that I believe is unlawful because I was not given 
proper notice, was not proper1y served, and/or was not provided with the required 
RAP Notice ("Notice to Tenants of the Residential Rent Adjustment Program"). 

□ (A3) I received a rent increase and do not believe I should be required to pay it 
because a government agency has cited my unit for serious health, safety, fire, or 
building code violations. (You must attach a copy of the citation to your petition.) 

□ (A4) Before serving the rent increase notice, the property owner failed to substantially 
comply with the annual registration and reporting obligations as required under 
Oakland Municipal Code, Section 8.22.510. 

xx (81) The property owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I 
previously received and/or I am being charged for services originally paid for by the 
owner. (Check this box for petitions based on bad conditionsHailure to repair.) 

Page 2 of 4 

000067



(Comg_lete section B D (B2) I am being unlawfully charged for utilities. 
on g_ag_e 31 

□ (C 1 ) My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase period for capital 

C. Other improvements or after an additional tenant for whom the owner was allowed an 
increase, vacated from the premises. 

□ (C2) I wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the 
exemption was based on fraud or mistake. 

□ (C3) The initial rent amount when I first moved in was unlawful because the property 
owner was not permitted to set the initial rent without limitation. O.M.C. § 8.22.080 (C). 

A. 
Unlawful Rent lncrease(s) 

(Complete this section if any of the grounds for petition fall under category A, above) 

List all rent increases you wish to contest. Begin with the most recent increase and work backwards. If you never received 
the RAP Notice, you can contest all past increases. See the "Important Information" page at the end of this petition packet for 
more information on time limits for contesting rent increases. If you need additional space, attach a separate sheet or an 
additional copy of this form. 

• For petitions contesting a rent increase on the grounds that the unit has been cited by a government agency for 
serious health, safety, fire, or building code violations, you must attach a copy of the citation to your petition. 
Failure to attach a copy of the citation may result in your petition being dismissed. 

Date received rent Date rent increase Amount of increase: Received RAP Notice with 
increase notice: went into effect: notice of rent increase? 
(Monlh/Day/Y ear) (Month/Day/Year) FROM TO YES NO 

$ $ D D 
$ $ D D 
$ $ D D 
$ $ D □ 

$ $ D D 

B. 
Decreased Housing Services 

(Complete this section if any of the grounds for petition fall under category 8, above) 

List all the conditions that you believe entitle you to a rent decrease. If your petition is based on problems related to 
your unit, or because the owner has taken away service(s) or is charging for services originally provided by the owner, you 
must complete this section. If you need more space, attach a separate sheet or an additional copy of this form. 

• You are strongly encouraged to submit documenta!Y evidence (photographs, inspection reports, 
correspondence with your landlord, etc.) together with your petition. Evidence may be submitted up to seven 
calendar days prior to your hearing. 

• You ma~ wish to have a Ci~ inseector come inse:2ct iour unit for possible code violations in advance of your 
hearing. Copies of any inspection report(s) may be submitted in support of your petition. To schedule an 
inspection, contact the City of Oakland Code Enforcement Unit at (510) 238-3381, or file a complaint online at 

. Note: if additional items are cited in 
an inspection report that were not included in your original petition (below), you must file an additional petition 
listing those items in order for RAP staff to consider them as a part of your claim. 

_J Description of problem or I Date problem or I Date first notified I Date problem or I What is the 

Tenant Petition 
Rev. 08/25/2023 

Page 3 of 4 

000068



- decreased housing service 
{list separately): 

Please see California Civil Code 
1. 1941.1 

Rent for Oct & Nov & Dec 2023 
2. 

3. 

4. 

Tenant Petition 
Rev. 08/25/2023 

decreased service owner or manager service was dollar value of 
started: of problem: fixed, if ever: your claimed 
(Month/Day/Year) (Month/Day/Year) (Month/Day/Year) loss? 

Oct 10, 2023 !Oct I 0, 2023 
$ 

10/10/2023 10/10/2023 
$3,968.00 

Page4 of4 

000069



TENANT VERIFICATION 
(Required) 

//We dee/~ ,mder penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everythinft, I/we said in 
this Tenant , 'etiti~is true and that all of the documents attached to the Petition are true copies o the 07· inals. 

/ I .I". Q ( ) 
) i I~~ I /~ D -z,[)2_; 

Te~gnafure Date ( I 
Tenant 2 Signature Date 

CONSENT TO ELECTRONIC SERVICE 
(Highly Recommended) 

Check the box below if you agree to have RAP staff and the OTHER PARTY/PARTIES send you documents related to 
your case electronically. If you agree to electronic service, the RAP and other parties may send certain documents 
(except a response to petition) only electronically and not by first class mail. 

XX I/We consent to receiving notices and documents in this matter from the RAP and from the OTHER 
PARTY/IES electronically at the email address(es) provided in this response. 

MEDIATION PROGRAM 

Mediation is an optional process offered by RAP to assist parties in settling the issues related to their Rent Adjustment 
case as an alternative to the formal hearing process. A trained third party will work with the parties prior to the hearing 
to see if a mutual agreement can be reached. If a settlement is reached, the parties will sign a binding agreement and 
there will not be a formal hearing. If no settlement is reached, the case will go to a formal hearing with a Rent 
Adjustment Hearing Officer, who will then issue a hearing decision. 

Mediation will only be scheduled if both parties agree to mediate. Sign below if you agree to mediation in your case. 

I agree to have the case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program staff mediator. 

Tenant Signature Date 

INTERPRETATION SERVICES 

If English is not your primary language, you have the right to an interpreter in your primary language/dialect at the Rent 
Adjustment hearing and mediation session. You can request an interpreter by completing this section. 

□ I request an interpreter fluent in the following □ Spanish (Espanol) 

language at my Rent Adjustment proceeding: □ Cantonese (JJf~fils) 

□ Mandarin (iiffim."i!) 

□ Other: 

-END OF PETITION-

Tenant Petition 
Rev. 06/26/2023 

Page 5 of 4 

-

000070



[AFFIX THIS PAGE TO FRONT OF PETITION WHEN SERVING PROPERTY UWNt:KJ 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 Oak.land, CA 
94612-0243 
(5 IO) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 

NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNER OF TENANT 

PETITION 

ATTENTION: IMMEDIATE ACTION REQUIRED 

If you are receiving this NOTICE together with a completed TENANT PETITION form, it means 
that a tenant has filed a case against you with the Oakland Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP") 
(commonly referred to as the "Rent Board"). 

► YOU MUST FILE A RESPONSE WITHIN 35 CALENDAR DAYS AFTER THE PETITION
WAS MAILED TO YOU (30 DA VS IF DELIVERED IN-PERSON).

► TO RESPOND:

1) Complete and sign a PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE form found on the RAP website.
( 

2) Complete a PROOF OF SERVICE (POS) form (which is attached to the Response form 
and also available on the website) and provide an unsigned copy of the POS to the tenant 
(or tenant's representative) together with a copy of your signed PROPERTY OWNER 
RESPONSE form. 

3) Submit your signed PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE form and completed and signed
PROOF OF SERVICE* form to RAP through RAP's online portal, via email, or by mail.

*Note: The Response will not be considered complete until a PROOF OF SERVICE
is filed indicating that the tenant has been served with a copy.

DOCUMENT REVIEW: The tenant is required to serve on you all documents the tenant filed in 
this case in addition to the petition. Additionally, all documents are available for review at RAP. 

FOR ASSISTANCE: Contact a RAP Housing Counselor at (510) 238-3721 or by email at 
RAP@oaklandca.gov. Additional information is also available on the RAP website and on the 
PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE form. 

[AFFIX THIS PAGE TO FRONT OF PETITION WHEN SERVING PROPERTY OWNER] 

. ' 

. ' 

) 

000071



I CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 FrankH. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 

,, ,~A.Relay Service 71 I 
_-.;.;.:~::-,;-,.,..., ~"~ .. ,--· 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR PETITION (PLUS ANY ATTACHMENTS) 
ON THE PROPERTY OWNER PRIOR TO FILING YOUR PETITION WITH RAP. You must include a 
copy of the RAP form "NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNER OF TENANT PETITION" (the preceding 
page of this petition packet) and a completed PROOF OF SERVICE form together with your 
Petition. 

1) Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner of service and the person(s) served. 

2) NOTE: Email is not a for(TJ of allowable service on a party of a petition or response pursuant to the Ordinance. 
3) Provide a complete but unsigned copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the person(s) being served 

together with the documents being served. 
4) File your completed and signed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form with RAP together with your Petition. 

Your Petition will not be considered complete until this form has been filed ind~ting that service has occurred. 

On the following date: t { , ,t) /2JJ1-·)se,ved a copy of (check al/that apply): e_ ~ '. I~ <::;? • t1. • 

~ANT PETITION plus I 1 attached pages (number of pages attached to Petition not 
r;;nting the Petition form~E TO PROPERTY OWNER OF TENANT PETITION, or 
'" JOOF OF SERVICE) 

ti 
~ NOTl<?E TO PROPERTY OWNER OF TENANT PETITION 

0 Other: -- ------- - --------- -
by the following means (check one): 

II/ 
I 

I 
Il l 

/'II 

0 First-Class Mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressed to 
the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope 

ith the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid. 

ersonal Service. I personally delivered the document(s) to the person(s) at the address(es) 
listed below or I left the document(s) at the address(es) with some person not younger than 
18 years of age. 

ProofofSen ,ice 
Rev. 7/26/20 23 

Page 1 of 2 

000072



PERSON($ SERVED: 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and 
correct. 

ProofofServicc 
Rev. 7 /26f2023 

Page 2 of 2 

//- ,36 ~:20;)3 
DATE SIGNED 

000073



'lll.1UX 

l of2 

2000 East 30th Street # 8 Oakland, CA Emails regarding Mold 

vanessa barner <somevanessa@hotmail.com> 
Thu 11/30/2023 8:13 AM 

Tojon@laphamcompany.com <jon@laphamcompany.com>;joan@laphamcompany.com <joan@laphamcompany.com> 

® 5 attachments (12 MB) 

Closet and Mark 10-12-2023(3).htm; Closet and Mark 10-12-2023(2).htm; Pictures Mold On Clothing(1)(1).zip; Closet -
vanessa barn er - Outlook.htm; Screenshot_20231012_073100_Messages(1) (1).jpg; 

Good Morning, 

I have sent several emails regarding the mold in this apartment. 
I'm sure to why you have not answered any of my emails or communicate with me and what actions 

you and or JR & Assoicates would take to resolve the matter. 
I understand you and or JR & Assocaites use the day workers here in the complex. 

My health is very important to me. I now have to a dress and deal with health issue I have developed 
from breathing in the mold . I didn't have any health issues when I moved here and being a senior 
citizen I won't settle for less. I was never made aware that the people under me had mold until two 
weeks ago. 

Kind regards, 
Vanessa Barner 

From: vanessa barner <somevanessa@hotmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 8:48 PM 

To: jon@laphamcompany.com <jon@laphamcompany.com>; joan@laphamcompany.com 
<joan@laphamcompany.com> 

Subject: Fw: Fw: 2000 East 30th Street# 8 Oakland, CA Mold On Clothing 2 of 2 

Hello, 
I'm asking to be reimbursed for my clothing damage by the mold in the closet that was noticed on 

Oct 10,2023. My claim was denied from the renter's insurance per Mark Hester's statement. 

Kind regards, 
Vanessa Barner 

From: postmaster@outlook.com <postmaster@outlook.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 8:15 PM 
To: jon@laphamcompany.com <jon@laphamcompany.com> 

Subject: Undeliverable: Fw: 2000 East 30th Street# 8 Oakland, CA Mold On Clothing 2 of 2 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

Your message is too large to send. To send it, make the message smaller, for example, by 
removing attachments. 

11 /30/2023, 8:14 AM 
000074



J:<1Tetox 

I of2 

lJl,1,..,~.,, vu\.J.VVJ,: ....... , .... -.., . ........ ~ - - - --· 

Fw: Notice To Enter Dwelling - A Request for Nov 27,2023 be the Start Date for 
Repairs 

vanessa barner <somevanessa@hotmail.com> 
Wed 11/29/2023 8:17 PM 

To:info@awolfflaw.com < info@awolfflaw.com > 

~ 1 attachments (435 KB) 

Notice To Enter Dwelling 11-15-2023.pdf; 

From: vanessa barner <somevanessa@hotmail.com> 

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 5:34 AM 

To: jon@laphamcompany.com <jon@laphamcompany.com> 

Subject: Fw: Notice To Enter Dwelling - A Request for Nov 27,2023 be the Start Date for Repairs 

Good Morning, 
I would like to request Nov 27, 2023 be the start date for the repairs to start and be completed by 
Jorge Miranda along with receiving how the work will be done, how long it will take for the work to 
be completed, how my belongings will be safe guarded before and while the repairs are being done 
along with Lapham Company/J&R Associates will insurance my belongings in writing on or before the 
start date for the repairs. 
Also, I'm not comfortable with Hime/Jamie coming into my apartment. Our past experiences and 
difficulties due to his lack of truth and communication have been proven over the years that there is 

a conflict. My health and safety living here has been stressful and overwhelming dealing with 
Himie/Jamie (ex) Stove, Heater & Kitchen Sink etc. 

Kind regards, 
Vanessa Barner 

From: vanessa barner <somevanessa@hotmail.com> 

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 7:29 PM 
To: Torres, Michael <MTorres2@oaklandca.gov> 

Subject: Fw: Notice To Enter Dwelling Lapham Company/J&R Associates Name Not Listed 

Good Evening, 
Please see the email and attachment I sent to Jon @Lapman Company 11-15-2023. the word is 
listed/shown is incorrect and should be isn't listed/shown on the notice. 
I would like to request what repairs are going to be done or corrected, what steps will be used to 
correct the repairs? How long will it take to complete the repairs, What steps are Jorge going to use 
to protect my belonging before the repairs began in writing? from Jorge the day he starts the work. 

Is their liability insurance to protect my belongs while the work is being done by Lapham 

Company/J&R Associates or should I file a lien? 

Also, because of professional/personality differences Hime/Jamie is not allowed in my apt. 

11/30/2023, 8:00 AM 
000075



.l<'rretox 

2 of2 

nup:s:11uuuuul\..uvc."'vu.uJ.Uuwv,.1u,.41.'<-'< ... '"".LL.,..._ ... , .... _._.., .. ... . ______ - ----·· · 

I can be reached at (510) 355-2009 should you have any questions. 

Kind regards, 
Vanessa Barner 

From: vanessa barner 

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 2:11 PM 

To: jon@laphamcompany.com <jon@laphamcompany.com> 

Subject: Notice To Enter Dwelling 

Hello, 
The following document was left on my door by Mark Hester. I have no knowledge who Jorge 
Miranda is. Lapham Company's name is listed/showing on the document. 

Kind regards, 
Vanessa Barner 

2000 East 30th Street # 8 Oakland, CA 

11/30/2023, 8:00 AM 
000076



Firefox https://ounou11...11"'-·"'vuu ~--·- ___ _ 

Fw: Fw: 2000 East 30th Street # 8 Oakland, CA Mold On Clothing 2 of 2 

vanessa barner <somevanessa@hotmail.com> 
Wed 11/29/2023 8:48 PM 

ToJon@laphamcompany.com <jon@laphamcompany.com>;joan@laphamcompany.com <joan@laphamcompany.com> 

@ 5 attachments (12 MB) 

Closet and Mark 10-12-2023(3).htm; Closet and Mark 10-12-2023(2).htm; Pictures Mold On Clothing(1)(1).zip; Closet -

vanessa barner - Outlook.htm; Screenshot_20231012_073100_Messages(1) (1)Jpg; 

Hello, 
I'm asking to be reimbursed for my clothing damage by the mold in the closet that was noticed on 

Oct 10,2023. My claim was denied from the renter's insurance per Mark Hester's statement. 

Kind regards, 

Vanessa Barner 

From: postmaster@outlook.com <postmaster@outlook.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 8:15 PM 

To: jon@laphamcompany.com <jon@laphamcompany.com> 

Subject: Undeliverable: Fw: 2000 East 30th Street# 8 Oakland, CA Mold On Clothing 2 of 2 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

Your message is too large to send. To send it, make the message smaller, for example, by 
removing attachments. 

The maximum message size that's allowed is 36 MB. This message is 37 MB. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: PH7PR16MB6342.namprd16.prod.outlook.com 

jon@laphamcompany.com 

Remote server returned '550 5.2.3 RESOLVER.RST.RecipSizelimit; message too large for this recipient' 

Original • headers: ,. 

Receivedt'' from SN4PR16MB4877.namprd16.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:806:21d::13; 
by P~1PR16MB6342.namprd16.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:510:313::12) with 

~m~~s.Qi.i_~ffi~~~¼~~It~:~~!~~s!:~CM~~HA384) id 15.20.7025.29,· Thu, 30 Nov 
2023 04:15:23 +0000 

11/30/2023, 7:59 J 

000077



rrerox 

2 of2 

Received: from SN4PR16MB4877.namprd16.prod.outlook.com 
([fe80::4ca4:969d:2a29:3d0f]) by SN4PR16MB4877.namprd16 . prod .outlook.com 
([fe80::4ca4:969d:2a29:3d0f%6J) with mapi id 15.20.7046.023; Thu, 30 Nov 2023 
04:15:22 +0000 

LOnt~1L-Type; ~ppl~catinn/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat " 
Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary 
From: vanessa barner <somevanessa@hotmail.com> 
To: "jon@laphamcompany.com" <jon@laphamcompany . com> 
Subject : Fw: 2000 East 30th Street# 8 Oakland, CA Mold On Clothing 2 of 2 
Thread-Topic: 2000 East 30th Street# 8 Oakland, CA Mold On Clothing 2 of 2 
Thread-Index : AQHaADwUemfYQOcoBka2EuvFrX8PUrCShvoO 
X-MS- Exchange-MessageSentRepresentingType: 1 
Date: Thu, 30 Nov 2023 04:15:21 +0000 
Message-ID: <SN4PR16MB48776A5E808EE2E3121DD310A682A@SN4PR16MB4877.namprd16.prod.outlook.com> 
References: <BY5PR13MB3491A8AA8E21D668A8EAED29A6D7A@BY5PR13MB3491.namprd13.prod .outlook.com> 
In- Reply-To: 
<BYSPR13MB3491A8AA8E21D668A8EAED29A6D7A@BY5PR13MB349l.namprd13.prod.outlook.com> 
Accept-Language: en-US 
Content-Language: en-US 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 
<SN4PR16MB48776A5E808EE2E3121DD310A682A@SN4PR16MB4877. namprd16.prod.outlook.com> 
msip_labels: 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
X-TMN: (x9Nz31+fbjNkukDHX1HrcMKOeEpQYF15] 
X-MS-PublicTrafficType: Email 
X-MS-TrafficTypeDiagnostic: SN4PR16MB4877 :EE_jPH7PR16MB6342:EE_ 
Return-Path: somevanessa@hotmail.com 
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: d42beaff-7932-408b-308e-08dbf15af844 

11/30/2023, 7:59 A 
000078



000079



1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

decreased housing service decreased service owner or manager service was dollar value of 
{list separately): started: of problem: fixed, if ever. your claimed 

(Month/Day/Year) (Month/Day/Year) (Month/Day/Year) loss? 
Please see Califord·a Civil Code Oct 10. 2023 !Oct IO, 2023 

$ 1941.J M i'.) l \' \Vl &1-:,< K<LM . 
!Rent for Oct & Nov & Dec 2023 10/10/2023 10/10/2023 

$3,968.00 
MDld i,U T \.Qc:..;L.1.,: 1Lf\1 ~•'--'I-

L 

-Y\~ - c_)c\-o ~ 

vJ:~ 
--- - {~ - -\._ - fj f-
~7 -- .• '---....,i\..) :..,'-,, <...!.JI. l','-Y ----

B\l-~+c L u \.},,__) vt- \. ~ t1/ ~ '--- lz.., ) 
,~ \j~ ' ) \__0 \'.\-5 

'(\-'-.N<"' I ~ 
D --d ~--.-\-· 

\,~\-e-\ ~ \?--,0 \::)1 ~\,~ ~~~ ~ 

(_ov.-~(+ 
~S{C?\t~\ ~ 1- \ \ 

~\_j L ~ 

sW~"--Q\ 
y -'<.A- --C-\c\. c_ ~ \--\ 't :, l' c_}7'\:L/ 

~·~ "\ I~ -\- ~-\'--- \\--v-\--- . 

Page 4 of 4 
Tenanl Petition 
Rev. 08/25/2023 

000080



City of Oakland, Planning and Building Department, Bureau of Building, Inspection Division 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 2nd Floor, Suite 2340, Oakland, California 94612-2031 
www.oaklandnet.com, (510) 238-6402, FAX: (510) 238-2959,TDD: (510) 238-3254 

Request for Service: Tenant Complaint 

Property Address: Zooo - 50 --1 _)--{ 

ComplaintNo.2JoS9''17 lnspector: fn, /,:_e, JorYe [ 

Complainant's Name: I/ tt-n l'l e.JJ:;.- rJc...x-n e.,,, 

Unit No. 2 Inspection Date: /{- 7 - Zo L '$ 

PhoneNo. S/o- zjJ- z3t1 

Phone No. S ( 0 - 3 5S - Wo<j 

Owner/Manager: ____________________ Phone No. ________ _ 

INSPECTION: 
PROPERTY MAINTENANCE: D Window defects: ___________ _ 

C Overgrown vegetation: ____ _ ____ _ D Lack of window egress: _ ________ _ 

D Trash &,debris: ___________ _ D Lack of light/ventilation: ________ _ 

D Lack of/Inadequate garbage service: ____ _ Ci Mice/rodents/roaches: _________ _ 

D Unapproved open storage _ _ _ _ ____ _ D Roof leaking/damaged: _________ _ 

D Unapproved parking _______ ___ _ D Damaged/non-functional Doors/locks: ____ _ 

D Stairs/decks/railing: ______ ____ _ 

BUILDING MAINTENANCE: □ Exterior walls/windows/trim: _______ _ 

□ Electrical: 
□ Blocked exits: _______ _ ____ _ 

C No resident manager (required 16 units or more) 

□ Unpermitted work: ___ _______ _ 

□ Unpermitted work: __________ _ 

D Undocumented residential unit: -------

□ Plumbing: ________ _____ _ 

D Plumbing leak: ____ _____ __ _ 

D Clogged sink/toilet: __________ _ 

D Building sewer blockage: ________ _ 

C Lack of/defective heating system: _ _ ___ _ 

□ Mechanical: -------------
~ Wall/ceiling/floor defects: ..;.()_______;_10"-"---i'J_,1 rl_,_ ____ _ 

D Missing/Inoperative smoke/carbon monoxide 

detectors: --------------

□ Others: ------------------------------------
□ Others: ------------------------------------
□ Others: ---------------- ------------ --------
(];/ Extensive surface mold present on l,Vc,.__I IJ, C (' , /, AA <:U1r1 b C (c,'h q , n "'i. . 7 .._, ._, 

See brochure for remediation guild lines. (Description required, e.g. bedroom wall under window, tub ceiling) 

Note: Items identified on this form above are for investigation purposes only. If they are determined to be code 

violations, they will be specified in an official Notice to Abate by the inspector. 

Complainant Only: I certify that I have notified the owner/manager of the above identified item(s) and I will allow 

the owner or agents with proper notice as governed by State law to enter my unit in order to make all necessary 

repairs. \ 

Signature: ___________ _________ Date: _ ___ ______ ___ _ 

Request for Service: Tenant Complaint form (revised 5/2016) 000081



1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

decreased housing service decreased service owner or manager service was dollar value of 
{list separately): started: of problem: fixed, if ever: your claimed 

(Month/Day/Year) (Month/Day/Year) (Month/Day/Year) loss? 
Please see California Civil Code Oct 10. 2023 !Oct l 0. 2023 

$ 1941.1 

Rent for Oct & Nov & Dec 2023 10/10/2023 10/10/2023 
$3,968.00 

c__ c) IA._ ) ~ \_IU t\: ! \_ -C 

f-\-'-')~ . D\_'- Le__ -, 
'J'-l."''f ~--'--- \,~~~ ~~o \~1 -f.-\,'l 

~~\ ~) 
\_,a)\~ 

~¥-~~ i:) 

D1'd~ \ 
LDLL\~+ 

~S~(_)~\ ~ '- \ \ 

3 t\o-'6-.,\_~ ~t__ \ 

Page4 of 4 

~\JL i~~ 

'y ~L- ----C '-\- t_ ~ \-\- 'f ~ l c_j-1't-/ 

·~ -\- \;-\ '- (\-p +-- . 

Tenant Petition 
Rev. 08/25/2023 

000082



AFTER VISIT SUMMARY • ~ 
ALAMEDA 

HEALTH SY'STll!M 

Vanessa M. Barner MRN: 16122822 t:I 11/10/2023 Q Highland Hospita l Emergency Department 510-437-4800 

Instructions 

~ 
00 

Your medications have changed 

C) START taking: 
albuterol HFA (PROVENTIL HFA) 

naproxen sodium (ANAPROX) 

Review your updated medication list below. 

Read the attached information 
Cough Adult Easy-to-Read (English) 

Pick up these medications at Walgreens #01625 
- OAKLAND, CA - 5055 TELEGRAPH AVE AT 
TELEGRAPH & 51ST STREET 
• albuterol HFA 90 mcg/actuation inhaler 

• naproxen sodium 375 mg tablet 

Address: 5055 TELEGRAPH AVE, OAKLAND CA 94609-2040 
Phone: 510-595-3605 

Schedule an appointment with Judith H Wofsy, 
MD as soon as possible for a visit in 2 days 
(around 11/12/2023) 
Specialty: Internal Medicine 
Contact: 1411 E 31st Street, QIC 22130 

Dept of Medicine, Primary Care 
Oakland CA 94602 
510-437-5039 

Follow up with Highland Hospital Emergency 
Department 
Why: As needed, If symptoms worsen 
Specia lty: Emergency Medicine 
Contact 1411 E 31st St 

Oakland California 94602 
510-437-4800 

What's Next 
You currently have no upcoming appointments scheduled. 

Vanessa M. Barner (MRN: 16122822) • Printed at 11/10/2023 8:19 AM 

Today's Visit 
You were seen by agitated in route and 
Kelly L Sherwood, PA-C 

Reason for Visit 
• Cough 

• mold exposure 

Diagnosis 
Acute cough 

~ Blood 
'Bl Pressure 

143/91 
~ Weight 
D 150 lb 

@ BMI 

24.21 

M ~ Height 
VJ 5' 6" 

~: Temperature t//(Qll Pulse 
~- (Oral) \~ I/I 72 

98.1 °F 
Q=9 Respiration 

{Emiu 20 
0 Oxygen 

(CKJi Saturation 

98% 

MyAHS Sign-Up 
Send messages to your doctor, view your 
test results, renew your prescriptions, 
schedule appointments, and more. 

Go to https:// 
my.alamedahealthsystem.org/mychart/, 
click "Sign Up Now", and enter your 
personal activation code: SSGHB-7GM3S
XGXHK. Activation code expires 
11/24/2023. 

Page 1 of 9 Epic 000083



000084



000085



000086



000087



000088



000089



000090



000091



000092



000093



DALZIEL BUILDING• 250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2034 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 

DISMISSAL OF INCOMPLETE PETITION 

CASE NUMBER: T23-0176 

CASE NAME: Barner v. Shahoian 

TEL (510)238-3721 
FAX (510)238-6181 
CA Relay Service 711 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 2000 East 30th Street, Unit 8, Oakland, Ca 

On January 2, 2024, a Notice of Incomplete Tenant Petition was served on the petitioner, 
and the petitioner was given 30 days to file a statement of what housing services were reduced or 
eliminated by the property owner. The petitioner was also given 30 days to provide a valid Proof 
of Service (POS) of the petition and any supporting documents on the property owner. The 
petitioner was also served with a blank decreased housing services chart and a blank POS form 
as guidance. 

On February 6, 2024, the petitioner submitted a POS. On the POS's first page, "Personal 
Service" is marked. On the POS's second page, the initial entry for "Person Served" was crossed 
out and the second entry was written "Lapham Co./ JRO Associates." 1 Personal service requires 
the process server to name the individual who was served. In this instance, only the name of the 
business was written on the second entry and not the individual's name. 

On February 6, 2024, the petitioner e-submitted two attachments which included a 
revised list of decreased housing services; however, a POS proving that the owners were also 
served with the five pages was not included. 

As of February 7, 2024, 36 days after January 2, 2024, no valid POS of the petition and 
any supporting documents on the property owner was received for the Notice of Incomplete 
Petition. 

Therefore, the petition is dismissed. The hearing scheduled for February 13, 2024, is hereby 
canceled. 

Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of a Rent Adjustment Program 
staff. Any party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed appeal using the form 
provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be received within twenty (20) 
calendar days after service of the decision. The date of service is shown on the attached Proof of 

1 California Civil Procedure Code section 413 .10 and California Corporations Code sections 1700 and 17701.16 
dictate the rules when serving on a corporation, LLC, or LP. 

000094



Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the last day to file, the appeal may be filed on 
the next business day. 

Dated: February 7, 2024 
Susan Ma // 
Hearing Officer 
Rent Adjustment Program 

-2-
000095



PROOF OF SERVICE 
Case Number T23-0176 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612. 

Today, I served the attached document listed below by placing a true copy in a City of 
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to: 

Document Included 
Dismissal of Incomplete Petition 

Manager 
Mark Hester, JR & Associates c/o The Lapham Company 
4844 Telegraph Avenue 
Oakland, CA 94609 

Owner 
Jon & Joan Shahoian, The Lapham Company 
4844 Telegraph A venue 
Oakland, CA 94609 

Tenant 
Vanessa Barner 
2000 East 30th Street, Unit 8 
Oakland, CA 94606 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's practice of collection and processmg 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 
business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true 
and correct. Executed on February 08, 2024 in Oakland, CA. 

Ava Silveira 
Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

000096



CITY OF OAKLAND For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

Appellant's Name 

Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 71 1 
w.vw.oaklandcagov/RAP 

APPEAL 
Vanessa Barner 

□ Owner XX Tenant 

Property Address (Include Unit Number) 2000 East 30th Street # 8, Oakland, CA 94606 

Appellant's Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number T23-0176 

3542 Fruitvale Ave# 340, Oakland, CA 94602 
Date of Decision appealed 02/07/2024 

Name of Representative (if any) Representative's Mailing Address (For 
notices) 

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must 
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed 
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation. 

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly 
explain the math/clerical errors.) 

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required): 

a) □ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations, or prior 
decisions of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, 
Regulation or prior Board decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.) 

b) □ The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your 
explanation, you must i0entify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is 
inconsistent.) 

c) D The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your 
explanation, you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be 
decided in your favor.) 

d) □ The decision violates federal, state, or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a 
detailed statement as to what law is violated.) 

e) □ The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must 
explain why the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.) 

Revised January IO, 2022 
000097



1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

decreased housing service decreased service owner or manager service was dollar value of 
{list separately): started: of problem: fixed, if ever. your claimed 

(Month/Day/Year) (Month/Day/Year) (Month/Day/Year) loss? 
Please see Califord·a Civil Code Oct IO. 2023 !Oct IO. 2023 

1941.1 t-, v l f \1tl fu~ 4 lLM • 
$ 

Rent for Oct & Nov & Dec 2023 10/10/2023 10/10/2023 
$3,968.00 

1--\.ol d 1 ,u T -\J!<:...L-~r 1Uli b~----i 
L 

w 0-\-c__ - \~~\ - c~~( --?\~ \ u -\ 

B ""(__~ ~ t_ vJ:~ 0--\-'\A Cl'L-' 7-7l 1 -·- (:__ 0 v -.:-\. <lY ""' -f------
c__ c) "'-) l,t- \JU ~ ! ~ \--.. 

\~\')~ . 00C_c._ 

- - -
._,---:-

'f\-'-1'--\ t\ ( \_~ \-e:! N~ ¥- 0 \:) l ~\,\ 

U 1 d~, c_ov--~t+ 

\.\0 S ' (? ~ \ ~ ', \ \ Y ""--'L-- -C '--'n_ S? \",, 'j- "> \ <--'cn:c/ 

3\,~\_~~~ • I'- -\-~--\'-- \\?~ 

Page 4 of4 
Tenant Petition 
Rev. 08/25/2023 

000098



CITY OF OAKLAND For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 53 l 3 

CITY OF OAKLA D 

Appellant's Name 

Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

APPEAL 
Vanessa Barner 

□ Owner XX Tenant 

Property Address (Include Unit Number) 2000 East 30th Street # 8, Oakland, CA 94606 

Appellant's Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number T23-0176 

3542 Fruitvale Ave# 340, Oakland, CA 94602 
Date of Decision appealed 02/07/2024 

Name of Representative (if any) Representative's Mailing Address (For 
notices) 

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must 
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed 
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation. 

1} There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly 
explain the math/clerical errors.) 

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required): 

a) □ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations, or prior 
decisions of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, 
Regulation or prior Board decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.) 

b) □ The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your 
explanation, you muse taenury (/1e prior inGonai'3font docision ~;,nd QXplain how the decision is 
inconsistent.) 

c) □ The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your 
explanation, you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be 
decided in your favor.) 

d) D The decision violates federal, state, or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a 
detailed statement as to what law is violated.) 

e) o The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must 
explain why the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.) 

Revised January I 0, 2022 000099



f) □ I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner's 
claim. (In your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your 
claims and what evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every 
case. Staff may issue a decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not 
in dispute.) 

g) □ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on the Owner's investment (You may appeal on 
this ground only when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically 
state why you have been denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.) 

h) XX Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.) 

Supporting documents (in addition to this form) must not exceed 25 pages, and must be received by 
the Rent Adjustment Program, along with a proof of service on the opposing party, within 15 days of 
the filing of this document. Only the first 25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the 
Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(4). Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of 
pages attached: 01_. 

• You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties, or your app~ may be dismisse~ . 
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on (_0 ?...iJ , 20 , 
I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a com mere I 
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first-class mail , with all postage or charges fully prepaid, 
addressed to each opposing party as follows: 

Ni!m Lapham Company / JR & Associates, Mark Hester/Jon Shahoian 

Addm11 14844 Telegraph Ave 

CilJ!. s1a1~ Zi12 Pakland, CA 94609 

.t.:w!ut 

As:tdr1ii 

CilJ!, Sti!m ZiR 

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE 

Revised January LO, 2022 000100



1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

decreased housing service decreased seTVice owner or manager service was dollar value of 
{list separately): started: of problem: fixed, if ever: your claimed 

(Month/Day/Year) (Month/Day/Year) (Month/Day/Year) loss? 
Please see Califord·a Civil Code Ocl JO. 2023 Ocl 10. 2023 

$ 1941.l M O ~ \' '{l{l Ev-:,( ~tLM 
Rent for Ocl & Nov & Dec 2023 10/ 10/2023 10/10'2023 

$3,968.00 
t'-\Dl d 1,U r \.{ ~,. ,U>, l)Jl'--1. 

l 

~\~ \\l 0-\-c_ - \'\.1 e\ \ G c,)~! --
~ ~\-"'--) ~ vJ:~ G ---y\,,---l. u__' 

~'-· L C ",_:\.. <2..6 ,->--f-~-
L ov~~ bt· 

\~()~ ' D\_\LL 

'{\-~f-\, 
~ \~~~\u~i o \~"\ -c"'"' 

D--d~~,- M \ c j~'tt__,A,-\

\¥:>s, i?\-1-.-\ 'b · '\ i?""-L- -C\.~'- ~t\~ ""t'<-~"'-1 

3 \,~~\_ ~~ t__ \ 10 -\-- \,-\ '- (\- ? +-- . 

Page4 of4 
Tenant Petition 
Re,·. 08/25/2023 

000101



1 
 

 

                                                        CITY OF OAKLAND   
                                 Rent Adjustment Program 

    

MEMORANDUM 

Date:     April 22, 2024 

To:     Members of the Housing, Rent Residential & Relocation     
                                  Board (HRRRB)     
 
From:    Kent Qian, Deputy City Attorney 

Re:  Appeal Memo in T23-0071 Thornton v Benecia Lake LLC 
                          
Appeal Hearing Date:       April 25, 2024  
 

Property Address:   2809 8th Avenue, Unit 4, Oakland, CA 

BACKGROUND 

 On May 18, 2023, the tenant filed a petition alleging decreased housing services 

due to loss of laundry facilities. The owner filed an untimely response but failed to 

submit proof of business license, proof of payment of RAP fee, or proof of compliance 

with rent registration requirements. 

 A hearing was held on October 11, 2023.  

RULING ON THE CASE 

 The hearing officer issued the decision on February 20, 2024. The hearing 

decision found that tenant’s housing services were decreased due to the owner’s 

removal of laundry facilities. However, the hearing decision did not order any rent 

adjustments because the hearing decision found that no remedy can be fashioned 

because the tenant notified RAP on December 20, 2023 that he had vacated the subject 

unit. 

GROUNDS FOR APPEAL 

 The tenant appealed the hearing decision on the following grounds: 

1. The hearing officer based her finding that tenant vacated on evidence not in the 

record; 



2 
 

2. Tenant should not be penalized for the delay of hearing date and delay in 

issuance of decision beyond the timelines stated in the ordinance. 

ISSUES 

1. Did substantial evidence support the hearing officer’s determination that no 

remedy was available if a tenant vacated the unit before the hearing decision 

was issued? 

 

APPLICABLE LAW AND PAST BOARD DECISIONS 

I. Schedule of Rent Adjustments for Overpayments and Underpayments 

Reg 8.22.110.F.4 

4. The Hearing Officer may order Rent adjustment for overpayments or 

underpayments over a period of months, however, such adjustments shall not 
span more than a twelve (12) month period, unless longer period is warranted for 
extraordinary circumstances. The following is a schedule of adjustments for 
underpayment and overpayments that Hearing Officers must follow unless the 
parties otherwise agree or good cause is shown:   

a. If the underpayment or overpayment is 25% of the Rent or less, the Rent 
will be adjusted over 3 months;   

b. If the underpayment or overpayment is 50% of the Rent or less, the Rent 
will be adjusted over 6 months;   

c. If the underpayment or overpayment is 75% of the Rent or less, the Rent 
will be adjusted over 9 months;   

d. If the underpayment or overpayment is 100% of the Rent or more, the 
Rent will be adjusted over 12 months.   

 

II. Prior board decisions 
 

A. Restitution may not be awarded as lump sum 
 

T07-0237 Kosmos v. Negrete  
 
On second appeal, Board held that tenant’s request to have her overpayments 
returned to her in a lump sum could not be granted, as under Regulation 
8.22.110.F, the board is limited to a decrease in rent to effect restitution. 
 
B. Restitution calculation should not include periods after hearing date  

 
T19-0272 & T19-0325, Jeffers v. BD Opportunity 1 LP  
Hearing officer granted restitution that extended after the hearing date. Board 
remand the case back to the Hearing Officer with the following specifications 1.) 



3 
 

Limit the restitution period to the hearing date 2.) Consider prior decisions of the 
Board regarding rent reductions for similar housing service reductions so that the 
decision is consistent with prior decisions and 3.) Identify prior cases and 
decisions regarding rent reductions for similar housing service reductions that are 
being relied on  
 
T19-0278, Ivory v. SF Rents  
This case involved an owner appeal of a tenant petition alleging decreased 
housing services for an unclean elevator and common areas, a broken security 
gate, and missing and defective security cameras. The decision granted 
decreased housing services awards for the conditions in the amount of 4% of 
rent for the unclean elevator and common areas, 4% of rent for the broken 
security gate, and 3% of rent for the missing and defective security cameras. The 
board affirmed the Hearing Officer’s decision in regard to the decreased housing 
services and rent reduction, and to remand the case back to the Hearing Officer 
to recalculate the restitution amount and to limit the restitution to 90 days prior to 
the petition being filed up until the Hearing Date. 

 

RECOMMENDED OUTCOME 

  The Office of City Attorney recommends the board to remand the case to 

the hearing officer to reconsider the decision using only evidence in the record with a 
new hearing if necessary. 



1 
 

 

                                                        CITY OF OAKLAND   
                                 Rent Adjustment Program 

    

MEMORANDUM 

Date:     April 22, 2024 

To:     Members of the Housing, Rent Residential & Relocation     
                                  Board (HRRRB)     
 
From:    Kent Qian, Deputy City Attorney 

Re:  Appeal Memo in T23-0176 Barner v. Shahoian 
                          
Appeal Hearing Date:       April 25, 2024  
 

Property Address:   2000 East 30th Street, Unit 8, Oakland, CA 

BACKGROUND 

 On December 1, 2023, the tenant filed a petition alleging decreased housing 

services. On the petition, she listed “Rent for Oct & Nov & Dec 2023” as the decreased 

housing service. The proof of service indicated that the petition was served on “Najha 

Audsley” at 3150 Burlin Way on November 30, 2023. 

 On December 27, 2023, RAP sent the tenant notice that the petition was 

incomplete on the basis that decreased housing services claim did not include a 

statement of what services were reduced or eliminated. The deficiency notice also 

notified the tenant that the petition is missing a proof of service. The notice requires the 

tenant to provide a complete petition within 30 days from the date of service, January 2, 

2024. 

 On February 6, 2024, the petitioner also submitted a proof of service alleging 

personal service of the petition on ‘Lapham Co./JRO Associates” at 4844 Telegraph 

Avenue on November 30, 2023. On the same date, the tenant submitted two 

attachments which revised decreased housing service to “mold in every room.”  

 No owner response was filed. 



2 
 

RULING ON THE CASE 

 On February 7, 2024, the hearing officer dismissed the petition as incomplete on 

the basis that no valid proof of service was received in response to Notice of Incomplete 

Petition. The hearing officer stated that the proof of service was invalid because 

personal service requires the process server to name the individual that was served. 

Here, only the name of the business was written on the proof of service.  

In addition, hearing decision noted that the initial petition that was served was 

incomplete, and no separate proof of service was submitted with the revised listing of 

decreased housing services. 

 

GROUNDS FOR APPEAL 

 The tenant appealed the hearing decision on the following grounds: 

1. The tenant tried to make corrections and did not understand what corrections 

were needed. 

ISSUES 

1. Does proof of service for personal service on a business entity require the proof 

of service to identify the name of the person served? 

2. Does substantial evidence support the hearing decision’s dismissal of the petition 

on the basis that no proof of service was submitted with tenant’s revised list of 

decreased housing services? 

 

APPLICABLE LAW AND PAST BOARD DECISIONS 

I. Petition Requirements 

OMC 8.22.090.A.4 

4. In order to file a petition or respond to petition, a tenant, including a 
subtenant contesting overcharges by a primary tenant, must provide the 
following at the time of filing the petition or response:  

a. A completed tenant petition or response on a form prescribed by the 
rent adjustment program;  

b. Evidence that the tenant's rent is current or that the tenant is lawfully 
withholding rent;  

c. A statement of the services that have been reduced or eliminated, if 
the tenant claims a decrease in housing services;  

d. A copy of the applicable citation, if the tenant claims the rent increase 
need not be paid because the covered unit has been cited in an 



3 
 

inspection report by the appropriate governmental agency as 
containing serious health, safety, fire, or building code violations 
pursuant to Section 8.22.070D.6; and  

e. Proof of service by first-class mail or in person of the tenant petition or 
response and any supporting documents on the opposing party 
(owner, subtenant, or primary tenant).  

II. Service of Summons on Corporations under California law 

When effecting substituted service on a corporation, the proof of service must 

specify the particular individual to be served. Ramos v Homeward Residential, Inc. 
(2014) 223 Cal.App.4th 1434, 1441. 

 

RECOMMENDED OUTCOME 

 Issue 1: 

Under California law, effectuating substitute service of a summons and complaint 

on a corporation requires a proof of service to identify the person served. It is up to the 
board to determine whether the service requirement in the Ordinance incorporates the 
California law requirement on service of summons. 

 Issue 2: 

Because no proof of service was submitted with the tenant’s revised listing of 
decreased housing services, the City Attorney’s Office recommends the Board affirm 
the hearing officer’s decision without prejudice for the tenant to file a new petition. 

 


	HRRRB Agenda & Packet- Full Board Regular Meeting 4.25.2024.pdf
	Board Agenda 4.25.2024 (1)
	HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD
	FULL BOARD REGULAR MEETING
	April 25, 2024
	6:00 P.M.
	CITY HALL, HEARING ROOM # 1
	ONE FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA
	OAKLAND, CA 94612
	AGENDA

	Board Minutes Full Board Regular Meeting 3.28.2024
	HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD FULL BOARD REGULAR MEETING

	Revised Board Minutes with Letter from Open Forum- Full Board Regular Meeting 3.14.2024 (4)
	Board Minutes Full Board Regular Meeting 3.14.2024.pdf
	rent board march 14 spd comments.pdf

	T23-0071 Chronological Case Report
	T23-0071 Chron. Case Report-.pdf
	Tenant Petition T23-0071.pdf
	Exhibit T23-0071.pdf
	Owner Response_T23-0071 2023.07.14.pdf
	Screenshot 2024-04-18 145512.pdf
	Order reassigning Hearing Officer & Setting Remote Hearing_T23-0071_2023.09.06.pdf
	2024.02.22_T23-0071_HearingDecision&POS.pdf
	2024.03.11_T23-0071_TenantAppeal faxed 3.11.2024.pdf

	T23-0176 Chronological Case Report.pdf
	T23-0176 Chronological Case Report.pdf
	T23-0176 Chronological Case Report.pdf
	T23- 0176 Chron. Case Report.pdf
	2023.12.16 T23-0176 Tenant Petition.pdf
	2023.12.16 T23-0176 Exhibits.pdf
	2024.01.02 T23-0176 Notice of Incomplete Tenant Petition.pdf

	T23-0176 Chronological Case Report
	T23-0176 Chronological Case Report
	T23-0176 Chronological Case Report
	2024.02.06 T23-0176 Corrected POS
	2024.02.06 T23-0176 Corrected POS
	T23-0176 Chronological Case Report
	Screenshot 2024-04-18 161009.pdf
	2024.02.06 T23-0176 Corrected Decreased Services_Mold.pdf
	2024.02.06 T23-0176 Corrected Decreased Services.pdf


	Screenshot 2024-04-22 144103
	Screenshot 2024-04-22 144130
	Screenshot 2024-04-22 144214
	Screenshot 2024-04-22 144234
	Screenshot 2024-04-22 144253
	Screenshot 2024-04-22 144311
	Screenshot 2024-04-22 144327
	Screenshot 2024-04-22 144342
	Screenshot 2024-04-22 144357
	Screenshot 2024-04-22 144416
	T23-0176 Chronological Case Report
	T23-0176 Chronological Case Report
	2024.02.08 T23-0176 Dismissal of Incomplete Petition (1).pdf
	Tenant Appeal_T23-0176_2024.02.16.pdf
	Tenant Appeal_T23-0176_2024.02.20.pdf




	Appeal Memo T23-0071 Thornton v Benecia
	Appeal Memo T23-0176 Barner v Shahoian



